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| “highlights 2000 1999
. T u (Smm except as indicated) '
Cash flow from operations ] S 1382 s 55.3
Per share, basic {3) 2.63 1.12 §
Per share, fully diluted (S) 2.49 : 1.01 :
i Net earnings ' 61.4 20.C
Per share, basic {5) 1.17 0.40
Per share, fully diluted (S) 1.11 0.37 i
| Capital expenditures 165.5 45.3 3
| Long-term debt 101.8" ! 35,8
I shareholders' aquity s 2134 S 1491 ;
i
i Production
| Crude oil (bbis/d) 9,948 8.293
NGLs (bblis/d) 1,713 1,269
Natural gas {(mmcf/d) 40.1 27.4
Total (boe/d) gas at 10:1 15,669 12,305
Total (boe/d) gas at 6:1 18,341 14,133 |
Operating netback ($/boe) gas at 10:1 26.84 ! 14.86
Operating netback (S/boe) gas at 6:1 22.94 i 12.94 ,
Reserves {proven plus 50% probable)
Crude oil (mmbbis) 60.7 54.6
NGLs (mmbbis) 7.6 8.4
Natural gas (bcf) 189.6 146.6
Total (mmboe) gas at 10:1 87.3 7.7
Totgl {mmboe) gas at 6:1 100.0 87.4
Net asset value {$/share, fully diluted,
NPV 15%, before tax]) 14.45 7.54 i

| i

Throughout the Dook. results are presenied with natural gas volumes converted to darrels of oil equivalent

on th2 pasis of 10 mef to 1 Soe, unless ndicated otherwise.

: "‘1*‘>’prbfile VTt et oo 33y reserves

ST vision, value and vigour~ ' 3% > management’s discussion and analysis

- 8> letterto sharehotders - - | 48> financial statements and notes
© 11> business plan . - . 59 > statistical supplement

17 > operations - N 65 > corporate information




CSViIGOME. - . T svermilion

Vermiiion Rescurces Ltd. is a mid-sized international oil and gas company with a consistent
history cf delivering high growth and outstanding value. Our solid performance is the result
of the rigorous implementation of a value-added growth strategy that has been in place from
the time the Company 5egan in 1994. We have created value through a balance of exploration,
development and acquisitions of undervalued assets. Consistently profitable, Vermilion has
strong production and tong-life reserves in Canada and in France, where we are now the third-
largest producer of crude oil. Our shares trade on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the
symbel VRM and are included in the TSE 300 Composite Index and the TSE 300 Gil & Gas

Producers’ Index.
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Vermilion's average daily procduction grew to 15,669 poe/d in 2000, up 27% from 1999, We replaced 286% of our

production with proven reserve additions in 2000. We increased the value of our proven plus 50% probable reserves to $864.8
millicn. up 88% from 13383 on an NPV 15% bpefore-tax basis ~ achieved through improved commadity pricing and the addition of
9.6 million net parreis of proven plus 50% probable reserves. What differentiates us from many of our peers is that Vermilion has
consistently Gelivered strong netbacks in every commodity price cycle througnout our history. Our proven track record of low-cost
performance continued in 2000 with a record cash flow netback of 324.09/boe. As you can see from the projections on our graphs.

we intend tc continue our vision. And we're reliable - we have consistently met our forecasts for value-added growth.
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Vermilion's three-phase growth strategy delivers exceptional value. In phase one, we focus on development that enhances
netbacks. with the geals of reducing costs and increasing volumes and the intention of doubling the asset value. In phase two, we
consolidaie existing azssets and acqguire new ones that strategically compilement a core area. Expioration activity to extend exist-
ing fields and discover new reserves is implemented in phase three. Locking at the graph numpers, you can see the value that's
been created. Shareholders' equity increased 43% to $213.4 million comparsd with 1899. In 2000, net asset value discounted 15%

before tax grew 92% to S14.45 per fully diluted share - $12.37, discounted 10% on an after-tax basis.
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Vermtltcm is a young anci
B energetzc campany thh
__vitality, intensity and vxgour. |
“While aur plans for growth
‘are b:g, we intend ta keep

| Qur entrepreneurraL spmt




e pleased with our past performance. Clearly, our growth has come
a combination of development, exploration. and acquisitions, delivered
by talented and dedicated employess. But we believe our potential is even
more exciting. Our clear plan for the future, combined with an atmosphere
that expects and rewards fresh ideas, helps us attract and keep the people
we need to continue Vermilion's vigorous pace.

1994-2200

Raised 3133 miilion of share capital

v

Achieved an average return on equity of 18.7%

v

v

Recorded total ret earnings of $88.4 million

v

Achieved profitability every year. even in 7298
when oil prices averaged USS14.43/obl for WT)
Increased reserves ‘rom 473 mbee to

87 mmoce at year-2nd 2000 on a groven pius
50% probaole pasis >CA

v

1y

A 1965-2000: S474.7 MILLION

- Drilled 188 walls {138 net) with an 83%%
SuCC2ss rate

> Produced 8.6 m.ilion tarrels of olf aguivalen:

~ Maintained one cf the lowest finding an f

deveioping cests in the industry of 55.08/boe { e
> Kept operating costs among the lowest in ihe o b
sectcr, declining from a high of 85.87/boe in Expicraton 3¢
1997 to S4.39/toe in 2000
> Maintained a five-year average reserve iife
index of 16 years on a proven basis >CAPEX 2000: $165.5 MILLION

}
i
i
i

2
5%

PEs

> On a five-year average from 1996 - 2000, our
recycle ratio was 2.8 to 1

v

Became the thirc-largest producer of cil and
gas in France

v

Magce vaiue-enhancing acguisitions totaling
$210.8 mitlion at coportune timas

Grew from 3 emplovees to 123

> Had {un aiong the way

2001-290 05 Acquisiuons’
! Cerungency 21%
» Deveioped an extensive dusiness plan 1o ) B~ Davelopment 3356

increase production through exploration.
develcpment anc acguisitions 10 50,000 boe/d
while continuing to deliver strong =zarnings and
enhance the Company's future potential

Eapioraton 1850
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svermilion

~ it is with great pride that | report to you on another year of record growth and performance for your company. indeed,
2000 was a banner year for Vermilion, as we generated cash flow and earnings beyond our most optimistic forecasts. Record
commodity pricing throughout the year, while important, wasn't the only factor contributing 10 these results. We achieved all of
our operational targets. exceeding our production goals for average and exit rates. We had nine exploration discoveries in 2000
in addition to two_key acguisitions - one that ss a new core property from which we will see more benefits in 2001 and beyond.
With our continued focus on cost containmenf, we trimmed a few cents from our per-unit operating expenses, which along with
high commodity prices resuited in a doubling of our cash flow netback to $24.08/boe. Other accomplishments incfude strength-
ening the Company's financial structure and flexibility as well as a doubling of cur share price. By virtually all standards, this was

a highly successful year.

But cur stock price performance remains cisappointing. Despite recent improvements in our share price, it's clear that
Vermilion is stiil uncervaiued. With a year-end net asset valus of $14.45 per share (pefore tax, NPV 18%), a share grica that has
ranged between 38.00 ancd $11.00 over the past several months doesn’t adeguately reflect the Company’s value and growth record.
| recognize we're not alone in this dilemma, that other industry players are facing similar vaiuations. However, that is of little comfort
to me, anc likely not to you. cur shareholders, either.

What are the key factors underlying the disapgointing marke: nerformance of many ¢il and gas stocks?




Clearly, the technology sector. fuelled by high-growth expectations. attracted the bulk of momentum capitai during the
past 12 to 18 moenihs, grastically reducing capital flows to the oil and gas incustry. Over the iast 12 months, we have seen market
carrections in the share price of high-tech stocks, which combined with sustained higher commodity prices and widespread consoli-
dation within the oil and gas industry, have created renewed interest in the cil and gas sector. particularly in growth companies

like Vermition.

There are also issues particular to Vermilion's size and the Compary's weighting to oil. Larger pools of capital were not
attracted to mid-cap companies like Vermilion because of liguidity issues. However. now that our market capitalization is aimost
USS400 million, we expect to be on the radar screen of more institutional investors in North America and abroad. Also, much of
the capital in the past year in the petroleum sector was drawn toward investments in natural gas. The near-crisis situation in natural
gas supply created excellent short-term investment opportunities. We believe natural gas supply will increase somewhat because |
of increased capital spending on natural gas projects. Despite this increased spending, we cdo rot pelieve that natural gas supply
will increase sufficiently to meet the growing demand. As a result, we continue to expect natural gas orices will remain strong
cver the next few yezars. Based on these gxpectations, we have been developing an inventery of natural gas prospects and expect
the success of this program will increase our natural gas weighting to 42% in 2001, up frem 36% in 2080. it's aiso important
ic note that all of our oli production is light, sweet crude ~ averaging 42° AF! in Canada anc 33° AP! in France. investors are
also concerned that higher costs for drilling and land acquisition coupled with rising acquisiticn rates are increasing finding anc
development costs. ‘While that is true, on a comparative tasis Vermilion has consistently been a iow-cost performer. and we intend
to continue that disciplined approach to capital spending. Heading into 2001, Vermilion again faces all of these issues, as well
as the prospect of becoming taxable, like the majority of our peers, if commadity prices remain high.

While these challenges are considerable, | believe Vermilion can and will grow to become a leading intermediate
producer. Just six years ago, Vermilion was a 10-cent stock with a market capitaiization of approximately S200,000. As | write
this letter to you, our stock is trading at 311.00 per share, whnich puts our total market value at more than S800 million. We've
built a solid foundation through value-added acqguisitions. successful drilling pregrams, sound financial management and, of
course, hard work. This is our new starting point. And a great one it is.

Reccgnizing the magnitude of these issues, our executive and management leams conducted an extensive re-evaluation
of the Company last year. It began with a five-year commitment from everyone on he executive team to taking the Company o

the next level. The resuit of the process was a detailed five-year business plan covering every aspect of our business, which is

summarized in this report for you.

To achieve the targets in our business plan, we have started with a strengthened financial structure as a result of higher
commodity prices. We've reduced our debt to cash flow ratio to 0.8 to 1 and increased our unused line of credit o $109 million,
which gives us the financial capacity to pursue attractive opportunities without jeopardizing cur ability to grow, particularly in the
event of a downturn. We've demonstrated we can survive even the low end of a commaodity cycle as in 1388 ~ Vermilion provided
shareholders with earnings that vear. And we've learned 10 be patient, t0 wait for the right value-added cpportunity.

We have protected the downsice in the event of commodity prices collagsing with a well thought-out hedging strategy
that serves as insurance on our capital program and increases our after-tax profits relative to our budgeted price forecast.

And with the hiring of our new V.P. Marketing, Raj Patel. we now have expanded the in-house sxpertise in marketing and risk
managemen: to take ihis Company 10 tha next level.

With our gecgraphic diversification, we have a better o,bportunity base than many of our oeers, because of our tow-dacline

produciion nase aicng with our potential in France for large discoveries that are less common {or most companies in Canaca's

Western Secimentary Basin. Furthermaore, we Delieve the exoloration opporiunities we've igertified in France (0 cate are only :he
beginning. Qur international experience and equity investment in Aventura Enargy inc. position us to further expand into a third

region, when the timing and opportunities are right.




During 2000, we repurchased almost 854,000 of our own shares, a message ¢ the market that we felt our stock
was undervalued. An alternative would have been to reduce our debt, but at a time when we are becoming taxable, debt is

our cheapest source of capital.

With a 2001 capital program of 5170 million, we forecast procduction growing to average 24.700 boe/¢ with an exit
rate of 26.60C boe/c on a 6:1 basis. For competitive reasons | won’'t mention the areas, but three new discoveries outside
of our cere properties in 2000 - two that are natural gas and the other an cil pool - should add incremental production of
approximately 1,000 boe/d. With average forecasted prices for WT! of US326/bbl and AECO ratural gas of 56.35/mcf, we
expect cash flow cf $185 millicn and earrings of 381 million. Per fully diluted share, that's $3.16 in cash flow and $1.38 in
earnings. Casn fiow netbacks are estimaied to be $20.52/boe. The ilgures I'm projecting are all based on natural gas at 8:7,
as that's how we'll be reporting in 2001 10 be more consistent with the expectations of our U.S. and international investors.

Ultimately, | think the marketpiace will come to recognize the inheren: value in our business and will reward share-

holders with the appropriate valuation.

Market forces seem to be in our favour. In non-OPEC nations, which now control almost €5% of the world's petro-
leum supply, oit-related capital spending shrank in 1938 and 1999 and grew less than 3% in 2000. As we know, there's usually
about a three-vear lag before expleration spending turns into production, Suring the first quarter of 201, OPEC's continued
proactive stance was impressive with its combined producticn cuts of 2.5 mmbbls/d that, if adhered to, shouid stabilize crude
oil prices to the cartel's stated objective of USS25/bbl. Worldwide, the capacity of rigs. refineries and tankers is low, and there
are also personnel shortages throughou: the industry. We believe supply is tighter than consensus expectations. In addition,
lower interest rates and anticipated tax cuts should help strengthen the U.S. aconomy, thereby providing liquidity that will fuel

a stock market rebound later in 2001,

While market forces may help us, it's the dedication. integrity and efforts of our employees and directors that have
made Vermilion what it is today - and that will continue to ensure Vermilion's place as a top-performer in the oil and gas industry
in the years to come. | sincerely thank this fine group of dynamic individuals. My tharks as well to shareholders and analysts

for your continued recognition of Vermilion’s vision, value and vigour.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Jeffray S. Boyce (signed)
Frasicent & Chief Executive Officer

March 30, 2001
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- Vermilion has been in business since 1994, guided by a vision statement and a three-phase growth
strategy that have resulted in current croduction of more than 18,500 bee/d and a current market capitalization of
more than $8C0 million, which classifies us as an intermediate producer and a mid-cap company. During the second
half of 2000, we deveioped a comprenensive five-year business plan that began with the commitment from the three
founders to take the Company to the next level. We derived our business plan to address the issues Vermilion faces
as zn intermediate producer and to demonstrate how we plan to achieve the next stage cf growth, while at the same
time adding to shareholder wealth. Our business plan aiso provides a framework for sharenolders anc employees
t0 measure Vermition's perfermance over time. With the assistance of a strategic planning faciiitator, employees

and management developed the plan, which is abbreviated in this document.

The marketplace for public oil and gas companies is being redefined on a daily basis. Investors lcoking for
market capitalization and liguidity have migrated to the senior producers and fully integrated oil companies. A flurry
of acquisitions has resulted in significant corporate consolidation within the oil and gas sector. While junior ard inter-
mediate producers nave histerically ralied on acquisitions for 0% 1o 50% of their growtn, tocday these comgpanies face

issues surrounding access to capital that can make it difficuit for them 10 compe:2 for acqguisitions. These current

industry congitions have caused a concern in the marketplace atout the ability of junior 10 intermediate producers |

0 grow. Combined with comparatively depressed stock valuations for the energy sector in generzl, these aciors

have resuited in a dramatic consolidaticn of Vermilion's peer group.

SPECIFIC TARGETS

Vermilion has developed strategic targets for operational growth, reinforced with financial management, risk
management and hedging, with strict guidelines that focus on protecting the Company’s cash flow base and provide

alternatives for equity and debt-based financing.

ACCESS TO CAPITAL

The plan was designed to be viable even if the Company will not have access o equity.

ACQUISITION OPPORTUNITIES

Current commodity prices, iarger anc mere competitive Canacian producers and the financial strength of U.S.
producers and royalty trusts have increased the competition for and cost of acquisition opportunities.

VALUATION

Shares of many cil and gas companies are trading at historically fow multiples for casn flow and earnings.
Y g g Y f
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- produces more than 50;000" barrels of oil equivalent per day from a minimum of three gecgraphic regions. To

TAXATION

Until now, the oli and gas industry has not faced significant taxation in an environment where cash flows are

reinvested.

POLICIES IN OTHER KEY AREAS

To achieve our vision, we need more comprehensive employee plans and policies relating to the environment and

community involvement.

-
s

By vear-end 2005, Vermition wants to be a bilion dollar domestic and international oil and gas company that

achieve this, we will continue to apply our value-added growth strategy that is initiated by a iow-risk acquisition

and axploitation program supplemented with strong exploration activity. |
Y

SPECIFIC TARGETS

. A return on equity of 15%

- Production per share growth of 20% to 25% per year

- Finding and on-stream costs that remain low, in the top-quartile performance of our peer group

- A recycle ratio target of 2x
An average reserve life index that continues to be at least 8 years

- A drifling inventory that continues to be at least two years

- Production costs of less than $5.00/boe

- General and administrative costs that do not exceed $51.25/boe net and $2.25/boe gross
An asset base of which less than 25% has a »20% decline rate

- Debt to cash flow ratios targeted at <2x cash flow when WT1 >USS20/bbkl

A hedging program that acts as insurance to protect our capital program

»13¢ s zas at§ mct 0 1 ooe




ACCESS TO CAPITAL
Maximize/optimize available cash flow, and maintain strict control to ensure development capital spending does
not exceed cash flow
Develop relationships with a stabie and diversified banking syndicate to ensure we have the financial backing to sup-
port our growth plans

. Define other debt capital opportunities, through private or public debt instruments, with the objective of securing
longer-term debt capital

Attempt to expand/diversify the Company's base of shareholders with an additional focus on the U.S. and Euro;ﬁe

"ACQUISITION OPPORTUNITIES
- Acquire a third geographic region

In the next one or two years, with the right timing and opportunity, Yermiiion plans 1o acquire a third core area in

Europe or South America. We have a strategy for managing core areas that defines specific geographic focus

areas. 1arget horizons, groduction optimization plans, low-risk versus nigh-risk strategies, land concentration

areas. employee requirements, seismic data gathering and consclidation cpportunities. The annual capital budget for
a rew geographic focus area will be funded from cash flow. An acguisition capital bucget of an additionzal 0% of the
explioration and development capital budget will supplement growth anc maximize the Company’s available leverage.
Inclucing acquisition capital, the Company will direct 15% to 20% of our capital expenditures to high-risk high-return

exploration opportunities.

All budget and funding allocations (excluding acquisitions) are specifically defined as follows:

Land 10%
Seismic 5%
Preduction eptimization 10%
Drilling: low- t0 medium-risk 45%
Drilling: high-risk (new pools) 10%
Facilities & maintenance 20%
Total exploration & development capital 100%

Focus on specific regions, applying additional personnel and increased budgets to pursue international opportunities

*- Evaluate domestic corporate opportunities, focusing on undervalued and smaill capital entities with total capitai- -

ization ranging from S50 million to $150 million

- Avoid domestic opportunities that, in our view, are overvalued




VALUATION
Maintain our focus on the bottom line with controlled growth of 20% to 25% in production per share per year

Conduct an aggressive share buy-back program to provide strong support for the share vaiue

TAXATION

- Continue to monitor the detailed tax section in our business plan, which indicates effective tax rates between 8%

and 10% of cash flow over the five-year period with WTI oil prices forecasted to range between US$20 and USS25

- Strengthen our tax pools with efficient uses of capital, such as farm-ins versus purchases of Crown land

POLICIES IN OTHER KEY AREAS

Attract and retain highly qualified empioyees
Yermilion has identified the professional positions we reguire for the first year of our five-year business plan. As
oart of the process, we realigned our teams and created separate departments {or land, business development,
angingering and marketing. We hired a Vice President of Marketing, Raj Patel, and added the titie of Chief Financial
Otficer 1o Steve Sjornson, poth pictured on page 43. We reviewed our long-term and short-term compensaticn to
align them with our five-vear plan. Training and cevelopment programs will e continually implementec to increase
the knowledge and skilis of our employees and plan for succession. We will reward indivicuals for maintaining a
safe and healthy environment and will continug to promote social activities that strengthen communication. Anc we
have restructured authority levels to provide responsibility and accountability while at the same time maintaining

control over significant expenditures.

it is our goal to be one of the top employers in the industry Dy providing employees with the opportunity to
participate in dynamic growth wniie supplying a competitive compensaticn package, opportunity for professional

and personal growth and an enjoyable small-company atmosphere. In short, a company with vision, value and vigour.
Expand our policies on the environment

We recognize the glebal importance of clean air, pure water and sustainable land. We believe it is the responsibility
of every person to do his or her utmost to ensure the health of this planet, and as a company, we adhere to strict
environmental guidelines in all three of these areas. With the growth of our operations, we have identified the need
for a Safety and Environmental Engineer who will assess our performance independently and provide guidance and

expertise to our operations group.
- Expand our policies on community responsibility

We believe the Company has a social responsibility for the well-being of the communities where we are active. Qver
the vears, Vermilion has matched employees’ contributions to the United Way, supported the Alberta Children's
Hospital, participated in sponsoring the Festival of Trees in Calgary and centributed to local programs in France that

have a positive impact on the communities where our employees live. We are in the process of developing a com-

munity policy that reflects the Company’s values and interests.




2001

2000

1998

1997

>vermilion’s 123 employees

>Bernard Guiltaume: >Niget Goody. ) >Raj.Patet . . - . _: >tisaEtliott

B >Scott-Denaldson: } >Etizahethr Holmes. >Gloria. Burden
© . >Sandy Bilinski G 3  Dingrevitte © >Shane-Hutchinsom .

3 -‘SAdeteQL‘ange.r S 6 San = - > Jean-Pierre:Verdies . | >MarisiComrie.

' >alexandre Bichot: - ’ >Wendy Matchett:
,,

‘>Rob:8rown: . >Cindy Buote-

I > Bebie Hardtinan
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> Operationally, 2000 was another successful year for Vermilion. A drilling increase of 100%. A production gain of 27%.
A 16% rise in proven reserves. It was another year of focusing on cost control to add vaiue, too. We shaved a few cents from
our net operating costs and added cnly a few to our net general and administrative expenses. With this performance, we upheld
our vision to be a leading creator of high-growth value in the international il and gas marketplace.

Vermilion has six core properties in Canada and in France, and we operate five of them. The Company's global diversifi-
cation is strategically intentional and began when the acguisitions market in Canada became overheated in 1998. At that time,
Vermilion determined that our goal of vaiue-added growth could only be accomptished with an internaticnal presence - and w
discovered the best opportunity was in France. Our assessment showed that while Canada provided certain benefits, including
a lower operating cost environment, access to financial markets for debt and equity capital, a shorter timeline for development
activities and access to personnel and technology, France presented egually compelling advantages. France has prolific exploration
opportunities in a less competitive environment and an attractive fiscal regime that offers significant incentives for exploration.
Despite the discovery of sizeable cii and gas fields, France is under-drilled by Canadian standargs. Our belief in the vast explo-
ration potential in France is reflecied in the significant additions we macde to our unceveloped land base in 200C.

Vermiiion’s global civersification. positions us to meet the growth objectives in our five-year olan. internaticnally, we expect
the potential for asset divestitures by the majors may fead to significant opportunities for Vermilion, but similar opportunities in
Canada will be limited. In France, our extensive {and position and a recently ceveioped database of seismic, oroducticn and logs
have greatly enhanced our regicnal focus and led 10 our plans to drill three high-orofile wells in 2001 at Lucats-Cabeil, Chevreuse
and St. Lazare that have the potential to add 14 million barrels of net reserves. in Canada, we wili continue tc expand our two-
year drilling inventory, targeting muiti-zone development opgoertunities to internaily generate financing for our exploration activities.
With the Company's 38% investment in Aventura Energy, whose mandate is io gursue oil and gas opporiunities in South America,

Vermilion is pesitioned for entry into a third geographic region.

FISCAL COMPARISON Canada France
Lease cost Land bonus None
Seismic Proprietary Public
Taxes 2000 base 44.6% 37.8%
2001 base 43.1% 36.4%
Capital tax $275,000 None
Depletion allowance None Tax deferred
Depreciation [pool-based average) 30% 25%
Property tax Based on facilities 33.00/bbi on existing production
evaluation $1.50/bbl on new production
Rovyalties Type Provincial Crown Federal mining
Sliding scale Based on production Onshore - D% to 1,000 bbls/d 1 scaled
. and price to 12% maximum above 6,000 bbls/d *
. : Otfshore = 0%
Tax deductible No No
2000 average 25% 4%

Faor wells driied after January 1, 1880,

OPERATIONS COMPARISON Canada France Total % Change
2000 1999 2000 1999 2000 1999
Crude oil & NGLs average production {bbi/d} 6,227 3,969 5,434 5,583 11,661 9.582 22
Natural gas average production (mmef/dj 39.1 26.1 1.0 1.3 40.1 274 48
Total average production (boe/d) gas at 10:1 10,138 6,584 5,531 5,721 15,669 12.308 27
Totat average production (boe/d) gas at 6:1 12,7486 8,327 5,595 5,808 18,341 14,133 30
Operating netback ($) 27.46 15.74 25.69 13.84 26.84 14.88 81
Proven reserves {mmboe) 42.6 319 33.9 33.9 76.5 35.8 16

Reserve value (Smm, NPV 15%, )
before tax, proven + 50% probabiej : 534.0 249.8 330.8 2071 864.8 4371

g 89
Capital expenditures (Smm) 140.4 381 25.1 10.2 165.5 6.3 257
Wells drilled (gross/net) 72/55.9 40/29.1 8/8 - 80/63.9 20/29.1 100/120
Net undeveloped land (thousand acres) 336.1 1331 810.1 785.2 1,146.2 898.3 27
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“Chig Lake, which contributed an impressive one-third of our total production
in 2000, continues to exceed our expectations by pgroviding significant new
S

in well-developed aress.” SKEVIN RAOCMSKE, CHIP LAKE AREA FOREMAN
?.4

= Qur Chip Lake property continued to deliver production growth througnout 2CCC - and still holds significant potential
with a strong prospect invenrtory of more than 80 locations at year-end. We achieved growih in 2000 primarily through the drill
bit, beginning with a series of cil pool discoveries in the Ellerslie formation. These ciscovery wells, of which there have been five
to date, are highly productive, with oil production ranging between 200 bbls/d and 300 bbls/d. We discovered a new natural gas
pool in the eastern part of Chio Lake as part of our ongoing Viking program. This was foliowed by another significant new pool
gas ciscovery in the Rock Creek formation with the first well producing over 8 mmci/d. On the deveiopment side, we followed
up on our 1998 Rock Creek gas discovery with a vigorous five-well drilling program that lifted our preduction from that pool o
mare than 1,100 boe/d at year-end. In 2000, Vermilion drilled 30 wells at Chip Lake. with an 83% success rate. adding 4.8
miliion barrels to the property's established reserve base. December production averaged 5,869 poe/d, 32% higher than the
19989 exit rate. We operate this property and have an average working interest of 73%.

2007 »VALUE-ADDED SROWTH

> Allocate S45 millicn to capital spending, up 21% fram 2000

> Maintain a 50-well crilling orogram

» Enhance access o unutilized capacity and expand 2xisting processing czp

>CHIP LAKE
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" This area deliverad high value in 2000. We increzsed production to 3,409 bar-
rels of oil equivalent per day, up about 90% from last year, and grew
reserves oy more than 30%, while controlling finding and development costs
to under S5OO ger parrel of oil equivalent." >ERIC KEY, PRODUCTION SUPERINTENDENT

= Vermilion significantly expanded its high-netback property at Utikuma through & comuination of acguisitions and success-
ful drilling in 2000. The majer event was our acguisition of the working interest of our major partner in the property for a2 purchase
price of S32.8 million. This property consolidation, which added more than 1,100 2arreis of light oil production, gives Vermilion a
net working interest of 94% in the Utikuma property and a 100% working interest in the oil battery and water injection facilities.

In a separate transaction, Vermilicn acquired the Little Horse property. expanding our land position and prospect inventory.
> Further growth at Utikuma came from the Company's drilling success. The horizontal sidetrack program we initiated in
the third quarter is especially noteworthy as it resulted in three successful re-entries that are subject to reduced royalties under
the Horizontal Re-Entry Rovalty Reduction Program. We also added high-volume pumps to optimize procduction volumes from
some of these wells. Vermilicn succesced in obtaining. GPP (Goed Production Practice) status for the large Utikuma pool, enabling
us 10 substantially increase croduciion. In total, we drilled 19 locations at Utikuma rascling in 3 oil weils and < gas wells, a 68%

success rate. Production increased cramatically, averaging 4,277 boe/d in Decemper. up 80% irom the 1889 exit rate.

| 2007 >VALUE-ADDED GROWTH ‘

> Allocate $23 miilion to capiial expenditures, up 89% from 2000 (excluding acquisiticns)

> Drill 13 vertical and horizontal wells tc optimize the benefits of the horizontal rovalty relief program

>UTIKUMA
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"A concentrated approach led to a strong operating netback of $37.73 per
barrel of oil equivalent in 2000. With plenty of drill-ready locations and a
budget of $20 million, we expect significant value-added production growth

in 2007. >TOM BANKS, VICE PRESIDENT PROGUCTION & ENGINEERING

» Vermilion added Mastin Lake to the Company’s inventory of core preperties in the third quarter of 2000 through the
acquisition of Big Sky Resources Inc. We have a high working interest of 78% in this shallow gas property that has year-round
access, 105,835 net acres of undeve!cped land and a large seismic database. The progerty also has extensive facilities and
infrastructure, including three operated gas plants in which we hold 100% intergsts and two partner-operated plants in which
we have working interests of 17% and 27 %.

After acquiring the property late in 2000, Vermilion spent $8.1 million on drilling, workovers and facilities. A total of
11 wells were drilled which resulted in seven natural gas wells. To gain experience with shallow gas, we drilled at a modest
pace, increasing our understanding of the decline rates and methods to achieve optimal production management. Despite the
high deciine nature of natural gas production in this area and our acquisition late in the year, our 2000 drleg program enabled

us to maintain last year's proguction level. Current production at Mastin Lake is approximately 1,000 Hoe/d.

2307 S VALUE-ADGED SROWTH

= Allocate $20 millicn to capiial expenditures. up 228% from 2000 {excluding accusiticns)

> Drill 35 shallow gas welis

>MASTIN LAKE
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“We increased production threefold from this gas-prone area in 2000.
Although our finding and development costs may seem high, the resource-
rich Southern Foothills gave us the second-highest netback of our six

core areas in 2000.7

>CHRIS BAKER, VICE "RESIDENT EXPLORATION

» This core property. formeriy Caroline, has been renamed to reflect a shift in Vermiiiorn’'s geograpnic focus. The majority
of activities in 2000 focused on the Wildcat Hills area where nine wells were drilled, resuiting in six gas wells. Following disappoint-
ing resuits from three exploration wells on farm-in iands north of Wiidcat Hills, Yermition refocused on the area south of Wildcat

Hills including three properties - Sarcee, Chain and Sorge. December gas producticn averaged 1,166 net boe/d before royalty.
Vermilion hoids a 33% working interest in Wildcat Hills, and is the operator at Sarcee. Chain and Sorge, where we hold varying

interests ranging between 50% and 100%.

2001 »VALUE-ADDED CROWTH

P

~ Aliocate $5 million 10 capital expenditures, down 71% from 2000

> Orill 5 wells targeting both oil and gas

>SOUTHERN FOCOTHILLS"
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tis field is the largest in France, having produced more than 215
million barrels of light oil from an initial in-place volume of more than 300 mil-
lion barrels. it continues to hold the largest reserve potential in Yermilion's

+ e fmafiA
deve[opmem pari tiolio. >R0B MACAULAY, DIRECTOR, 3USINESS DEVELCPMENT INTERNATIONAL

> In 2000, we confirmed our theory that significant cil exists in. the deeper zones of the western haif of the Parentis
field. We re-entered and deepened three wells that had been terminated at reiatively shallow depths in the 1980s. Because we
were deepening suspended producing wells, Vermilion drilled small diameter hoies, resuiting in "barefcot” wells that produce
open-noie. Without conventional casing, water inflow from highly permeable intervals cannot be controlled, preventing produc-
tion from less permeable oil zones. Nonetheiess, our activities were a technical success, and Vermilion is now evaluating various
options for drilling to access these deeper undrained reserves.

We also drilled two new wells, Parentis 217, which has been cased for potential oil, and an east-fault biock well, Parentis
218, which is on production. Both wells proved up unswept oil at deep levels in the nighly faulted easiern part of the field, but they
have poor inflow characteristics. We believe these wells are not producing o their full potential, and in 2001, we plan to evaluate
production-enhancing techniques. Yermilion operates and owns 100% of all five of the wells we drilled at Parentis in 20C0.

Vermilion was awarded two exploraticn permits around the Company's axisting production concessicns in 2000. We obtained
a 100% interest in the Les Trois Lagunes permit that extends over 1,100 xm2, and a 50% interest in the smaller Lanot permit,
which cavers 60 km?. We have appilied for a third expicration permit, La Vigroile, which covers 250 kmZ immediately north and
east of cur Lanot permit. Our crgoing workover program &t Parentis continues 10 Celiver impressive resulis. contributing reserve

additions in 2000 that more than offset the year's production, with very low finding and development costs.

2007 > VALUE-ADDED GROWTH
~ Allocate $20 million to capital expenditures, up 34% from 2000

> Map our new exploration permits at Les Trois Lagunes and Lanot and reprocess 2-D seismic data to define drillable prospects

> Drill Lucats 7, a high-risk development well with 1-2 mmbbls of reserve potential, in September 2001
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“The last significant drilling here was in the 1980s. With modern exploration
techniques, it's reasonable to expect multiple discoverties with recoverable
reserves of 3 tc 15 million barrels. The Chevreuse and St Lazare wells

we 'Ll arill in 2007 have this QOTEDUBL.“ SMARIA COMRIE, MANAGER, EXPLORATICN FRANCE

> In 2000, the Paris Basin continued to provide a high netback. Following the Company’s initial success in 2000 at
Vulaines 12. which is now producing 380 dbls/d of light oil, Yermilion drilled Vulaines 11, a re-entry well, and is completing a thirg
follow-up well, Vulaines 13, which was drilled in 2001. This successful program has resulted in substantial reserve additions and
the identification of further drilling locations. Champotran 18D, a recently drilled step-out well is producing water-free oil from a
reservoir comparable to the pest producers in the field that have cumulative daily production of 750,000 to 1 million barrels of oil.
Champotran 180 is the highest well in the field and has proven up its southern extension. We are planning three follow-up welis.

On the exploration side, Yermilion drilled a high-risk well at Marvilliers in the second quarter of 2000. Although the well
was unsuccessful, we earned a 50% working interest in the permit, on which we plan to drill the St. Lazare prospect, which has
a reserve target of three million barreis of oil. This prospect in the Dogger formation along the Bray fault looks promising, as it is
on trend with the Malinoue field anc updip of a well that tested significant 6il. At Vexin, we reprocessed 169 km of 2-D seismic
and are now interpreting it to define a drillable prospect from a lead in the Dogger fermation.

Cver the past year, Vermilion added substantially to our exploration iandholidings. In addition io earning a working interest
at Marviiliers, we were awarded the St-Jusi-£n-Brie exploration sermit, covering 775 km2 of {and surrounding our oroducing
fields, In August, we applied for a third permit, Saint Valerien, which is immediately south of St-Just-En-Brie and covers 1,473 kmz.
With the newly awarced permits and the existing cnes at Chante-Merie and Yexin. ws now have 2,082 km? cf expleoration fand-

holdings in the Paris Basin. where our total land base represents 40% of the Company’s ret undeveloped acreage.

| 2001 ~VALUE-ADDED GROWTH

» Allocate 520 million to capital expenditures. up 98% from 2000

1 > Drill two high-risk exploration wells targeting the Dogger carbonate formation including Chevreuse,
a prospect targeting 14 mmbbis of reserves

»>PARIS BASIN

87 | rwemrmmcm e i 23,3 Y - Y 97 |~ 2,60

9B et mmmrinns 23 5 9B [ermmmmmssmsssmoimmrsspas s 1 G 38 | rumcmmisinsmsimrmssmmimen & B2

99 mQ,O 9 frsmcncsmcmmsamsmasoann (0.2 99 | rwemmmsmenc e msmmmmiinan & 50

oo——'wfz 00 pememmmmeremcemsmrs 10,2 00 e 583

»CAPEX [$mm} . “RESERVES iproven plus SOUMULATIVE FZ0 COSTS
50% pronable. mmboel {Siproven boel

G7 v 355 97 Jomersraramnsr s 15,31
!

g8 ‘[ s, et ] TOE 98 | e B 35
1

2 R I-1- 99 |+ wosnnnems 15,66
i

>3«




FONTIR LI

Fo
i
¢

3
Mv,.

>32<




To the Shareholders of Vermilion Resources Ltd.

- We have prepared an independent evaluation of the reserves and future cash flows of the cil and gas properties
owned by Vermilion Resources Ltd. as at January 1, 2001.

We have carried out our evaluation in accordance with practices, standards and definitions established by the
Society of Petroleum Evaluation Engineers (SPEE) and the requirements of the Securities Regulatory Commissions across
Canada (National Policy 2B). Our evaluation covered all of the properties of Vermilion Resources Ltd. We have prepared the
independent reserve report for Vermilion each year since 1994,

Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd. has been in business doing independent evaluations for 16 years and ail ot
the professionals on staff have more than 25 years overall industry experience.

Reserves, production forecasts and all other economic parameters and any other factors involving judgement have
been established or utilized in our evaluation based solely .on our independent inte}'pretation and judgement. Praduct prices
and operating costs used in our report have been determined from actual historical operating statements furnished by the
Company. Ownership data has been derived from the Company’s formal iand records and, although not based on a formal
title opinion, are consistent with revenue statements, and are considered to be accurate. The timing and costs of the
Company’'s future development plans have been obtained through discussion with the Company and, based on our judge-
ment and experience, are considered to be reasonabie.

We have reviewed the material presented herein and in our opinion it accurately refiects the results of our inde-
pendent evaluation and has been presented in accordance with the principles and definitions of the SPEE.

It should be noted that we have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances which may
have accurred since the date of this report. In this regard, the Company has stated that as of March 30, 2001, there have
been no material changes in their properties that would have a negative effect on the values compared to our evaluation.

It should also be noted that the accuracy of any reserve and production estimate is a function of engineering inter-
pretation and judgement. While the overall results of our evaluation are considered to be reasonable, they should be accepted
with the understanding that numerous parameters such as reservoir performance, market prices, inflation, market demand

and government policy are subject to many uncertainties, and actual results will vary, and the variations may be material.

Chapman Petroieum Engineering Ltd.
C. W. Chapman, P.Eng, President (signed)
March 30. 2001
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Combined Combined NPV at NPV at
Crude Qil NGLs Gas Gas at 10:1 Gas at 6:1 10%, BT 15%, BT
January 1, 2001 (mbbis) (mbbis) {mmcf) (mboe) {mboe) {S000s) (S000s)
CANADA
Proven producing 18,260 6,441 145,967 39,298 49,029 583,795 472,348
Proven non-producing 286 651 23,063 3,243 4,781 40,435 30,819
Total proven 18,546 7.092 169,030 42,541 53,810 624,230 503,167
Probable 4,168 1,044 27,943 8,006 9,869 87,286 61,676
Total proven plus 50% probable 20,630 7,614 183,002 46,544 58,745 667,873 534,005
FRANCE
Proven producing 289,768 - 5,675 30,336 30,714 336,184 258,487
Proven non-producing 3,589 - - 3,589 3.589 40,422 28,595
Total proven 33,357 - 5,675 33,925 34,303 376,606 288,092
Probable 13,509 - 1,795 13,689 13,808 127,700 85,365
Total proven plus $0% probable 40,111 - 6,572 40.770 41,207 440,456 330,774
COMBINED
Proven producing 48,028 6,441 151,842 69.634 - 79,743 919,979 731,845
Proven non-producing 3.875 651 23,063 6,832 8,370 80,857 59,414
Total proven 51,903 7,082 174,705 76,486 88,113 1,000,836 791,259
Probabie 17,877 1,044 29,738 21.895 23,677 214,986 147,041
Yotal proven plus 50% probable 80,741 7,614 189,574 87.314 99,852 1,108,329 864,779
>RESERVES {mmboe, proven plus 50% probable)
{
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CANADA
December 31, 1999
Production
Additions
Acquisitions
Dispositions
Revisions
December 31, 2000
FRANCE
December 31, 1999
Production
Additions
Acqguisitions
Dispositions
Revisions
December 31, 2000
COMBINED
December 31, 1999
Production
Additions
Acquisitions
Dispositions
Revisions
December 31, 2000

CUMULATIVE ANNUAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (S00C0s)
Canada

France

Combined total

CUMULATIVE ANNUAL CASH FLOW (S000s)

Canada

France

Combined total

NET UNRECOVERED INVESTMENT (S000s)
Canada

France

Combined total

PROVEN PLUS 509% PROBABLE RESERVES
NPV 15% BT (S000s)

Canada

France

Combined total

RATIQO OF RESERYE YALUE TO NET INVESTMENT
Canada

France

Combined total

Natural Gas at 10:1 Gas at 6:1

Crude Qil NGLs Gas Total Totai
{mbbis) {mbbls) {mmecf) {mboe) (mboe)
10,625 7.969 133.378 31.932 40,823
{1,652) (627) (14,316) (3,711) (4,665)
2,934 1,919 33,258 8,179 10,396
4,751 191 29,331 7,875 9,831
1,888 (2,360) (12,619) (1,734) (2,575)
18,546 7,092 169,030 42,541 53,810
33.447 - 3,852 33,842 34.105
(1.989) - (354) {2,024} {2,048)
2,606 - - 2,606 2,606
{707} - 077 {499) {361)
33,357 - 875 33.925 34,303
24,072 7,386 137.228 55,774 71520
(3,641) (627) {14.670) {5,735) (6,713)
5,540 1,919 33,258 10,785 13.002
4,751 191 29,3314 7,875 9,831
1,181 {2,360) {10,542) {2.233} {2,936)
51,803 7,092 174,705 76,466 88.113
2000 1999 1995 1997 1896
320,989 182,523 142,288 39,738 38 887
157,934 32.862 122.827 57.583 -
478,923 313.385 267.091 117,321 38.887
149,613 20,370 28,701 2023 5.259
96,285 17,377 23,897 19,754 -
245,898 137,747 52,398 32,777 8.298
171,376 120,183 113,783 36.715 32.288
61,649 83,485 98.830 17.829 -
233,025 205,638 214,883 84,544 32.288
534.005 Z:18.843 179.092 78,897 553,395
330,774 2+1.023 223.512 -
864.779 435.988 38C.117 3308.209 53,283
3.1 2, 2.2 2.0

5.4 2.4 4.7 -

3.7 2.2 1.3 3.5 2.0




2000 1992 1998 1997 1896

CANADA
Proven reserves
Crude oil & NGLs (mbblis) 11.3 12.8 24, 18.7 173
Natural gas {mmcf) 11.8 14.0 18.4 218 17.86
BOE gas at 10:1 11.5 13.3 21.6 20.2 7.3
BOE gas at §:1 : 11.6 3.4 20.8 20.6 17.2
Proven plus 50% probable reserves
Crude oif & NGLs {mbbis) 12.4 15.1 30.0 22.2 20.5
Natural gas {mmcf) 12.8 14,9 20.8 27.1 21.6
BOE gas at 101 12.8 15.0 25.4 24.8 11
BOE gas at 6:1 12.6 15.0 24.2 254 21.3
FRANCE
Proven reserves
Crude oil & NGLs {mbbls) 16.8 8.4 16.1 17.0 -
Natural gas (mmcf) - 16.0 8.2 14.7 17.4 -
BOE gas at 10:1° ' 16.8 6.2 16.0 7.1 -
BOE gas at 6:1 16.8 18.1 16.0 17.1 -
Proven pius 50% probable reserves
Crude oil & NGLs (mbbls) 20.2 20.2 13.6 19.8 -
Natural gas {(mmcf) 18.6 3.8 171 21.5 -
BOE gas at 10:1 20.2 19.9 18.5 1.9 -
BOE gas at 6:1 20.2 319.8 18.5 18.9 -
COMBINED
Proven reserves
Crude oil & NGLs (mbbls) 13.9 14,8 18.0 17.3 17.3
Natural gas {mmef) 11.9 13.7 18.1 20.8 17.6
80E gas at 10:1 13.4 146 18.0 17.9 17.8
BOE gas at 6:1 13.2 14.5 18.0 18.2 17.5
Proven plus 50% gprobabie reserves
Crude cil & NGLs {mbbils) 16.1 18.1 21.1 20.2 20.5
Natural gas {mmcf} 13.0 14.6 20.5 26.1 21.6
BOE gas at 10:1 15.3 17.3 21.0 1.2 21.1
BOE gas at 6:1 14.9 17.0 20.9 21.7 21.3
* Caiculations bassd on zvarage caly production ratas for ine year.
>RESERVYE LiFzZ INDEX fproven plus 50% grobable, ya2ars!
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This discussion should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements on pages 49 to 58. Instead of a separate section on our outlook for 2001, we have incorporated our projections
" and expectations into each item, where itis approprrate, of the following discussion and analysis. A’ statistical suppiement,

_begmmng on page 59, provides further mforrnatlon on our operating and ﬁnanc:al results

The year 2000 provided tremendous cash flow and earnings growth in most energy stocks that was Iargely pnce dnven. W|th
oil and gas prices reaching hlstorlcal highs, many producers. nncludmg Vermmon, announced record cash flow and earmngs o

on a quarter-by-quarter basis. Vermmon enjoyed a vigorous threefold increase in earmngs anda 250° 'lgam in cash flow in .
2000 compared with 1999 However, we beheve lnvestors who want to dlstmgulsh the top pertormersfln the energy sector ‘
must look: beyond gains in cash f|ow and earmngs. There are several metrics we preter to measure reai: growth and true .-

value, including production and proven reserves per share. Vermlllon s production per share demonstrates the rea! growth

we: provnded to our investors in 2000 - and what we expect to deliver in 2001 is even stronger in 2000 we replaced 286% of

" our productlon with proven reserve addmons, a valuable |nd|cator of the Company s gutstanding performance |n addmon. B

‘ proven producmg reserves compnse 91 %. of Vermilion® s total proven reserves..

20006 . 2000 ‘1989 " 1998

PRQDUCTlON PER SHARE .
Production (boe/d) gas at 10: 1 L 3 ' - 20,500 - 15,669 712806 T 9,583
Production (boe/d) gas at 6:1. o0 2a700 0 18841 14133 10,828 ,
Production per share {boe/d) gas at 10:1 L ‘ T 3715 298 “lvogag © - 205
Productlon per share (boe/d) gas at 6: 1 v - b 455. 349 . 285 232
PROVEN RESERVES PER SHARE ‘ , e RO
‘Proven reserves (mboe}] s E AR . I : » .. 76,466 - e 65774 B : ‘62,§3;7'
_Proven reserves (boe/per fully dlluted share] R S R TR - B CRAT . o waT i
RESULTS “ B ‘ RS AR Sl
Revenues ($000s) 234653 . 108443 . 55860
Net earnings {S000s) U et,a49 0,008 1 i3
‘ ~-per share (S) 4 B . R O N -1'.17.1
"~ Cash flow (8000s) R £ - T-

‘ per share (§) L ' : 2.63
Earning‘s to cash flow ratio AN o e R T 44.5
_Ret'urn”on sharaholders’ equity {%) I ._ e e v g :33.9

A ,_;Fmdlng costs ($/proven boe) o S '_ R - X - B

CWTI(USs/bbl) i e e ¢ 11309

, Realized price ($/boe) L o - o 40.92
Controlfable costs (§/boe} 2 S o : Lol 5.54

Cash flow netback (S/boe)

" 24000

R Per mxlhon we«ghteo average basnc shares outstandmg._ -

2 Compnsed of m‘nng cests and G & A -

97 e 174

38 | mrmamarssene 205

9 o e 24

00 P mmemsmnroen 298

~PRODUCTICN/SHARE fbhae/d)™
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STRONG FINANCIAL RESULTS . :

Throughout the year, the marketplace attributed record lmanclal results to extremely strong commadity prices. However,
Vermilion demonstrated a continued ability to improve on every component of our business, as our growth in cash flow
netback and earnings was greater than the percentage increase in commodity prices.

It is important to note that Vermilion has had a track record of positive earnings over the last five years. Even in times of
low commodity pricing,‘ such as 1998, the Company achieved positive earnings, a rest.ilt of our low-cost structure and high-
quality asset base. Through our five-year husiness plan, we have reinforced our ongoing commitment to continue to apply
the prudent operational and financial practices that have resulted in Vermilion'’s success to date in delivering vailue-added

'growth ‘

0Oil and gas producers are expenencmg an increase in acquusutlon costs and fmdmg and development costs because of
the high commodlty price environment. The. bulllsh senhment toward future naturail gas prices, and the sustalned strength in
‘oil.prices have created a profltable and ccmpetmve envnronment where alarge number of producers are rwallng for a ;
smaller number of opportunities. This has created higher costs for producmg oif and gas. because of the increased cost of
services, Crown land, electricity- ‘and fuek However, Yermilion- beheves that our substantlally hlgher netbacks; demonstrated .

. by.the fact that our cash flow netback was.2. 4 times our lmdmg and development costs in 2000 up from 2.0 tlmes in- 1999 '
T .wnl enable us to contmue our strong performance m this hlgh-cost enwronment. We have achleved thls success. and wull Lo

contmue to do so, by focusmg on several key |tems
_an improved cost structure; -
“a stable production base; .-

continuous drilling success;
strong tinancial controls; and v ‘ ol e S

VvV YV VY

tremendous financial capacity. , .
Despite slight mcreases 1o costs we expect our pro)ected mcrease m productson and contmued focus on, cost management
will resultin a cash flow netback |n 2001 that will be Slml|al‘ to- that in 2000 ‘ ‘ CoeT

STRONG FlNANClAL CAPACITY .
Vermlllon s cash ﬂow contlnually strengthened quarter-over-quarter throughout 2000 as Oll prlces mcreased early ln the
year and gas pnces cllmbed toward year-end. During the. .year, we expanded our capltal program as: addltlonal cash flow
became available for remvestment In addmon we used our excess cash flow and leverage to target acqunsntlons ;
" The Company s 5165 5 miilion capltal program in 2000 exceeded our $138 2 mllllon of cash ﬂow To ensure our fmanclal
capaclty, we negotlated bank Imes of $215 mllllon after the acqulsatlon of Big Sky Resources lnc (Blg Sky) but pnor to the e
allocatlon of any new reserves from drullmg success m 2000. The result is that. Vermmon has $109 mllhon of fmanmal capac-": )

ity headmg into 2001 to expand our buslness in the early phase of our flve-year plan

S 2000 L . 1999 . . 1998

fst;1oe.o4s C0§ 94703 § 110298
| $.215000 - $.160,000 .: § 135,000
rs-lwasss" '$ 65297 ‘
Y077 ta
0.56to 1

Debt & working capital (50005}
Bank facility ($000s).". ‘, :
Unutlllzed bank tac:hty (s0005)
Debt to cash ‘How ratxo full year 2
: s -Q4 exit2
Debt to equ:ty ratio 2 ! )

© 1 |ncreesad ‘bark iean lacmty el‘fectwe February 2001

2 Includes.working capital;
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In 2000, Vermilion continued to record quarterly increases in production, primarily from drilling success, which more than

offset production declines. We increased our average daily production to 15,669 boe/sd in 2000, up 27% from 1999. The

majority of our 3,364 boe/d increase in average production came through the drill bit. Our acquisition of a new core area at
Mastin Lake and a further consolidation of production at Utikuma added approximately 1,000 boe/d to Vermilion’s average

production in 2000,

Production of crude oil and NGLs rose 22% in 2000, reflecting success in the Company's Utikuma and Chip Lake areas, as well
as the acquisition of the remaining 50% working interest at Utikuma late in April. Natural gas production chmbed 46% to more
than 40 mmcf/d, mainly from growth in the Southern Foothills area, at Chip Lake and from the acquisition of Blg Sky in August.

Since inception, Vermilion's production -has grown at a compound annual rate of 158. 9% and, since 1997, our compound

.~ annual growth rate has been 33.6%. We. expect our 2001 growth rate will be about 30%, based on average production of

" 20, 500 boeld

QUARTERLY PRODUCTION SUMMARY (boe/d)

2000 - .. -

CANADA

‘Crude oil & NGLs

I, Natural gas.

~ Total Canada
FRANCE "
Crude oir
Naturai gas
Total France

' Combined total
1989

‘CANADA

Crude oil & NGLs

’ Naturél‘gas

Total Canada

© FRANCE.®

. .Crude oil

Natural gae -
Total France

Combmed total

Q2 Q4
4,924 8,579 6,461 .'6;933
2,784 '3,756 4,077 '5,015
" 7,708 " 10,335 " 10,538 11,948
15,305 5,145 5667 ‘5,617
116 70 " 101 98
5,421 5,215 5,768 5,715
13,129 15,550 “16,306 17,663
3,735 .3.456 © 3,854 4819
. 2,488 2,500 2592 2,877
6,223 - 5,956 6,446
N ‘sgee - 5335 5676 5471
SRRV S 143 780 161 125
6,037 5,415 5,837 559
S 12,260 11,371 12,283 - 13,292,

o1

Q3

7,696

We attained our producnon goal for 2000 exltlng the year at a rate of 18,000 boe/d This productlon increment of 5,000 boe/d:
reflects an increase exceedmg '35% relative to the 1999 exit rate. Again, more than 3,000 boe/d of our productlon increase in
2000 came from the: Company s drilling activities, whlch also offset productlon declines. In" 2000, we-drilied 80 wells wrth an

average success rate of 75%. We mcreased our focus on exploratlon, drilling targets that resulted in 12. gas wells and 3 oil wells, -

- As 30 of the 80 wells we drllled were not completed until the fourth quarter of 2000 the |mpact of mcremental volumes'is not

P fully reflected in.our year—end results. L

89 Q4 e 3,292
00 Q reseemmnee 13,129
Q2 he—tenenm——— 15.550
QF re—————— 16‘306
Qdf rsmsmsmsrsmssosermmsesss | 7 563
LPROCUCTION [boe/id
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PROPERTY : 2000 - o 1999 - 1898

PRODUCTION SUMMARY Qil & NGLs Gas Average Qil & NGLs Gas . Average - Average

(bbls/d) . (mmct/d) [boe/d) (bbls/d)  (mmcfi/d) {boesd) . - (boeld)
CANADA ) .
Chip Lake 2,533 26.89 5,222 2,142 23.53 4,495 3,030
Utikuma ' 3,354 0.55 3,409 1,723 0.47 1,770 " 155
Mastin Lake 51 3.03 354 - - - -
Southern Foothills 289 8.64 1,153 104 2.15 319 209
Totai Canada ‘ 6,227 . 39.11 10,138 3,969 28.15 6,584 73,39
FRANCE
Aquitaine Basin 362 = - 3872 3,637 - 3637 3,898
ParisBasin.© . 142 e e 1,442 L1565 L1585 e 1794 C UT
Other Tl sel o9 e 391, Clog - o 519 0o 499 - -
Total France . - - L. . . 5434 . 097 . 5,531 5,593 - 128 - 5721 ... '6189 "
Combined total S 11861 4008 15,669 9,562 27.43 12805 i ‘9‘.583’1

Vermilion's results contmue to demonstrate the value of an asset base with a low-declme productlon proflle. The Companys Ll
long reserve l|fe index enables us to be more prudent in our exploratlon program, thereby mcreasmg our chances of dlscov- o )

ering sngmﬂcant pooils of oil an_d gas.

Vermilion's vigorous drilling program in 2000 was the largest in-the Company S hlstory. in total we spent $165 5 mllllon
during the year, with 58% allocated to our development and exploratlon program and 42% to acqmsntlons ' )
We increased our deve!opment capital program to $96.0- mnlllon from an mmal pro;ectlon of $71 5 mllllon at the begm- PO

ning of the year. The growth in our development capltal program was fuelled by dnllmg success and enabled us to dellneate. B
illing

existing core areas, explore new formations -and begin the. ll’lltla| development of new core areas The success of oul o

program in 2000 is reflected m the 1ollowmg achlevements . : R

> - increased our average productxon 27%; - R .
dlscovered seven new pools at Chip Lake and one new pool at Utlkuma,

>
> ' developed a two-year drlllmg mventory, and’ . . .
> maintained top- quartlle fmdlng costs of 39 98/proven boe ($8 24/proven boe on ‘a 6 1 basts)

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ($0005) o R L 2000
Land & seismic o ' ) ‘ $ 10,034
Drilling & completion i } L Co o © 60,106
_ Production equipment & facilities’ KR L S . l 16,508
Workovers L ".".1 ) o v l - o . 6,008
_Capitalized explorauon admmlstratlon R M._‘_ o Sl o 1,861
Drilling & development expendltures ’ L ' o o 94,517

. 36,779
Corporate acqmsrtlons ” O , e 32.725:
Comer . T s gar.

A o el $165538  § 46204 - -$ 149770

) Property aequlsmons

96 bemm 27.4
7 e

98 jrmimms e e nen

98 b 6.3

n

(":

>

ASEX fSmmi
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i 'FUNDING ‘OF CAPITAL PROGRAM

Our capital program was heavily weighted to Canada, where we completed two major-acquisitions.. Excluding these acqui-
sitions, Vermilion spent 74% of its capital in Canada and the remaining 26% .in France. The proportion.of capital ailocated to
France is directly related to the cash flow avallable for the region, as well as the longer timeline for project implementation.

On the acquisition side, Vermilion purchased the working interest of our major partner at Utikuma, enabling us to {further

" consolidate our interest in the land and facilities to 94% and 100%, respectively. The Company spent $32.8 ml"IOﬂ to acquire
1,170 bbls/d of light crude oil production, 15,000 net acres of land and 100% control of the main oil battery at Utikuma. The
second major acquisition was a corporate transaction, whereby the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Big
Sky at a total cost of $32.7 million. This acquisition provided Vermilion with a new core area at Mastin Lake as well as an
extension of our Utikuma area that is presenting us with some interesting opportunmes '

In our 2001 capital program budget of $170 million, we have allocated 395 million to exploratlon and development in
Canada, $40 million to exploratlon and development in France and 335 million to a contmgency fund

The'focus.of our development program in 2001 will be s:mllar to'that in 2000 The Company has allocated 16% ($27 mllllon)
to high risk/new pool opportunities that have the potentlal to expand our landholdmgs and SEISI‘ﬂlC database The contingent' '

portxon wnll be determmed over the year, based on acquxsmon opportumtles and new dlscovenes.

2600 . 1998 - . - 198. .

" Cash-flow - S ST T Tt 8188151 $755349 s o1g621 ¢
Debt & working capital : ' o R ‘8608 - (17,454) 86,325,
Equity ' SR T S 18,779 Base L 43,824

‘ o ' ' S R ' S 165,538 §. 46,294 . 149,770
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ‘ ' 5" Three months enced - S Yearended ..

~ - RECONCILIATION {December 31)($000$) . o .. 2000, 1989 - .. 2000 ... .. 1999
Capital expenditures o . s sesz8  § 22313 $165538 - § 46204

“Equity issued for Big Sky < L ; o L Sl (l5.012)‘?f~', SR

‘Debt assumed for Big Sky - s e2sy
- Investment-Aventura R ) L AL ,M". S e
" Investments per cash flow statement E S - '% 39528 - § 22427 $ 142,073 $ . 46,308

The cash flow surplus in 2000 enabled Vermlllon to enhance our acqunsmons program and fund 83% of our capltal program.rt ’ ’_
.The Company raised a total of $18.8 million in equity, primarily through the share exchange transactlon in the Blg Sky acquu- e
sition. The: remaining -equity was acqmred through the exercise of stock optlons and a flow-through financmg, parually offset ’,‘ .
by normal course issuer bid purchases The Company controlled its spendmg and ensured prudent management of aur ;
: leverage, thereby preserving our debt capacity as we entered 2001. Vermilion will fund the $1 70 mllllon capital program in. »
_2001 wnh a projected $185 million of cash flow. As cash flow has exceeded our expectatlons early in 2001, we. have the flexl-
bility. to funher reduce debt expand our capltal program, or buy back shares. We have increased the buy back of Vermlllon's R
shares under our normal course bid m 2001 because of what we percewe as. contmued weakness in the market valuatlon of ‘
“‘the Company. Vermlllon's share prlce rose to- 8. 00 at year—end 2000 from $4 45 at the begmnmg of the year, but at thevcurrent
pnce of $11, 00/share stlll trades ata dlscount to our net asset value calculatlon of ‘31 2.37 per fully dlluted share (NPV 10%
after tax) and lags both our peer group and recent market transactlons Investors can expect Verm«llon to contmue to . 5"

aggressnvely buy back shares in an enwronment of strong cash flows and madequate share valuatlon

et ——— aiberta 2%
Srnmien ight st 1231 AP

France 2%
G sweat 133 AP

S Conuensata  13%

5 DIl % NGLs MI¥ {January 2001)

vermition resaurces itd. >42<




Cash flow reached a record high of $138.2 million in 2000, up from $55.3 million last year. The increase in cash.flow was
mainly the resuit of three factors: a 27% increase in production, a 69% increase in realized commoadity prices, and a'1%
decrease in operating costs/boe.

CASH FLOW/BOE (§) : 2000 Years Ended December 31
. at Q2 Q3 Q4 2000 1999 1998
Crude cil & natural gas revenues $ 35.15 $ '39.33 $ 45.43 $ 52.91 $ 43981 $§ 25.62 $ 1591
Oil hedging costs (2.35) (2.49) - (3.45) (3.55) (2.99) (1.47) -
Royalties (net of ARTC) (6.98)  (8.60) .  {9.86) {12.44) (9.69) (4.84) (3.00)
Production expenses ’ (4.17) (4.04) (4.13) {5.11) {4.39) {(4.45) - {5.51)
" Operating netback . $ 2165 $ 2429 $..27.99 $ 31.81 - . 2684 $ 148 0§ T40
General & administrative T {0.98) © 087 081 o (1.73) . (1.15) (113) - (1.28)
Interest _ S s8) -(149) - (1.53) S (129) - (1.46) . (.52 0.76) .
Current & capital taxes 0.04 (067 . (085 (0.44) ©50) 048 -+ - (0.10)
Markating, foreign exchange o S p - - C : l R L ’ o -
& othar R 0.57 Sl00s oot 082 . .03 (005 030

Cash ﬂow/boe~'~ - 81972 § 2129 .“s*24.71 $ 2947 | S ‘2408 . $ 12327 -8 536

ngher energy costs m 2001 willincrease our operatlng costs by 10% to 15% However, we are managmg these costs by
hedging 50% of our electncal needs for our Canadian productron at a fixed pnce of $91/MWh over a three-year term endmg
December 2003. The forecast is for the cost of electnmty in Alberta to average S109/MWh m 2001

Essential!y all of Vermxllon s crude productlon is of'a premlum light and sweet quality The average denslty ot our Canadlan
oil production is approxlmately 42° PI and the oil we produce in France is 33° API. Demand tor premlum-quahty Iow-sulfur
oil IS partlcularly strong in North Amerlca and abroad driven by product specmcatmns that are mcreasmgly strmgent, Asa )

result ‘Vermilion realizes' 5|gn|f|cantly higher nethacks than many Canadlan producars whose crude oul mlx is. typxcally more )

sour and heavier. In fact, Vermilion's netbacks reflect only a small dlfferentxal off WTI and Dated Brent prlces. in 2000,
Vermtllon recelved an average wellhead price, before hedglng, of- US$29.77/bbi compared to the WTI benchmark average of .
US$30 18/bbl. In France, our average realized oil pnce was US$28.53lbbl compared to the Dated Brent pnce of US$28 39/bbt. :
We market the majority of . our Canadlan productlon at the Iease ievel on varymg-term contracts that capture premlums .
over spot prices. By selling our oil at the lease !evel we mmnmnze the costs of carrylng |nventory and dehvermg cil- to down-"; .
tream markets. Lookmg ahead we plan to srgnmcanﬂy increase cur sales to Canadlan refiners in Western Canada and
Ontano, as well as to U.S. refiners in the Mid-West, Rockles and Pacific Northwest ThIS strategy wm enable us to maxlmlze N
revenues as our, productnon grows. In France, we sell ml productlon from propertles we operate toa European refmer ona .
one-year term contract. The price we recerve for this oﬂ is based on Dated Brent !ess a marketmg dn‘ferentlaf Our oil produc- =
- tion from partner-operated propertles ln Franee. whxch is only 320 bbls/d is sold to the operator on a long-term contract B
‘ Our contracts for sales of NGLs are one-year ‘terms based on spot-prlce postmgs less negot:ated ditferentials. Gomg o
- ] u;forward we may sell NGLs wrth our natural gas, or separate it‘out dependmg on economlcs and our operatlcnai flexsbmty

Canadian natural gas prices reached record Ievels in 2000 with Vermnhon reallzmg an average pnce of SS 55/mcf The
Company's natural gas sales in 2000 increased 46% to. 40 mmcf/d. : I S . )

e AECO Soat Proe 729
Fixag PncesCakiars 27%

Nymex Relaed I

Ctner EEs

SNATURAL GAS MARKET MIX 2201

1
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Since 1998, there have been three major capaclty additions to export pipelines connecting the. Western Canadian Basin
to the North American Market. With export pipeline capacity exceeding available supply, Alberta spot prices in 2000 were.
very strong compared with those realized in export markets. This relative strength in domestic gas prices is expected to.
continue for several years. In 2001 and over the next several years, Vermilion expects to sell approximately 90% of our
natural gas production on Alberta short-term indices and only a small percentage under fixed-price contracts. The 10%
baiance will continue to be sold to three aggregators. As a result, Vermilion is very well positioned to capitalize on the
projected continuation of strong domestic prices for natural gas. The Company continues to etffectively manage its receipt
transportation costs by closely matching supply to capacity and holding no export pipeline capacity, other than through
the aggregator contracts. N ' ‘ ST C o

. Yermilion will maintain our flexable sales. program to take advantage of future opportunmes to dlversrfy our market and

) pnclng mix. This may mclude, but not be limited to, exposure to the markets in Caln‘orma the u. S Mld West the northeast- )
ern U.S. and varlous power markets, wnthout commlttmg to export plpelme capaclty The Company belleves our balanced '

* portfolic approach wrll provnde strong and sustainable cash flows over the long term, whlle enablmg us to realize top- quar-
tile prices. Based on current market condltlons, Vermilion expects to reallze an average wellhead prlce of more than 7
$6.35/mcfin 2001, & . - o . S R T S T P ~"-'”.f';_;’;:z - o

" Revenues climbed 117% to $234 7 mlllron from $108. 4 mllllon a year ago, reflectlng a 69% lncreased in realized commodlty
prices . and a 27% mcrease in productlon. Worid crude oul prices, as measured by WTI, |mproved by almost 57% to US$30.19/bbl
trom.US$19.24/bbl a year ago. The Companys crude 0|l and NGLs pnces increased 59% and TD%, respectlvely, before the
appllcatlon of hedging costs, while natural gas prices were: 100% hlgher t:han last year in 2000 we hedged an.average of
'4;500.bbls/d at an average WTI price of US$22.80/bbl. This was based on our phllosophy to hedge.30% of our productionin .
a two- to three-year time horlzon as an insurance to protect the Companys base capltal budget for. development and mam-
tenance In 2000, hedging reduced Vermilion’s. realized pnces for: crude 0|l and NGLs by $4. 02/boe S . -
) The Company has used the same philosophy for 2001, hedgmg 4,800 bbls/d of our productlon at an average wWTI pnce of
'US$25/bbl. This will, in turn, equate to a h|gher net sales price for crude oil and NGLs in 2001 compared W|th 2000. Barnng a
sharp.drop in world oil demand, expectations are that WTI crude will average well over USSZS/bbl in 2001 OPEC s recent cut L
' L will ensure the market supply remains tlght during the flrst quarter of 2001 and wer expect OPEC WI" make further cuts on.

'any srgns of pnce weakness durmg the year.

' ,AVERAGE PRICES (Sboe)‘ o

" CANADA : -
Crude oil
NGLs
Natural gas )
_Crude oii

~ Naturalgas . -
_COMBINED"
e Crude onl
TNGLs) ‘
" Natural gas"l ‘

1 Excludes hedglng costs.
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Total royalties, net of ARTC, more than doubled in 2000 to $55.5 million from $21.7 mllhon in 1999. In Canada, royaltles calcu-
lated as a percentage of revenue were higher because of increases in production and commodity pnces

In France, a flat production tax (RDCM) in the range of $3.00/bbl is the largest component of the Company’s royalty
payment. As commadity prices improve, the effective royalty rate is reduced. Further benetits are achieved when a new pool

is discovered, which reduces the RDCM rate to approximately $1.50/bbl.

ROYALTIES ' 2000 1999 1968
CANADA S
Crude oil & NGLs royalties, net of ARTC (S000s) $ 23,319 $ 7,157 ‘$ 1,780
Percent of crude oil & NGLs revenues ’ 28.5% . 21.8% 17.7%
Natural gas royalties, net of ARTC ($000s}. g C . $ 23,231 .$ 6,103 /- 1,791
Percent of natural gas revenues - R B . ST 294% . 23.0% 12.9%
FRANCE - e U R T
Crude ofl royalties (S000s) ~ T e : g o008 8393 T § 6781
Percent of crude oil revenues ; 124% o 17.6% w5l 2208%: .
Natural gas royalties ($ODOS)‘ . o . R e - : 80 » S (AT $ 19_7'

" Percent of natural gas revenues o o . L 5.2% . 51% 11.3%-

5

Vermilion contlnues to focus on reducing the cost structure of our busmess Throughout 2000, we- streamlmed our operatlons
and achleved further efficiencies through drilling success that added productlon in areas where we control tacalttles with
excess capacity. Lifting costs in 2000 were $4.39/boe on a consolidated basis, slightly lower than the $4. 45/boe in 1999 and’
would have been even better if power costs in Canada and France had not mcreased In 2001, we expect lifting costs of

$4.75/boe, the result of operatmg in the current environment.

LIFTING COSTS/BOE : 2000 j099 ~ + 1998 . .. 1997  2000/1999
: . o : : : : = © . %Change:

CANADA . . )

Crude oil & NGLs (S/bbl) , s as2 § 312 5 453 <S5 412 - 160

Natural gas (s/mef) - s o034 8§ 039 & 042 . § 048 _ . (128)

FRANCE - o B T T

Crude oil & natural gas ($lhoe) : B 599 . % 562 .8 613 . - % 6.42‘“ a

Achieving the supply growth to meet the growmg demand for the next two to three years appears to be a ma;or ohallenge

in Canada and the u.s. Storage levels at the end of the current winter season are expected to be at record lows These factors, o

combined with high prices for 0|I and power, point toward strong gas pnces in'North Amenca for the next several years. As a

result we expect Canadlan gas prlces to stay strong for the foreseeable future bamng a major slowdown in the u. S conomy

Vermlhon s average debt in 2000 was much higher than in 1999 because of our substantlal acqmsntlon and development actxvu-

ties, mcludmg the acqunsmon of Bug Sky and addltlonal propertles at Utikuma. Continued growth in productlon and cash flow =

enabled the Company to “expand our loan faolllty to 5215 malllon in 2000 lnterest costs remamed comparable to prewous o
years because of stable interest rates. : ) Con ’ .

96 | s 3,15
I7 formam e tsesns 5 87
QB | st i 3.5 1

99 }rersrmmemre e 545,
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DEBT & INTEREST EXPENSE ) R 2000 1999 1998

Debt at year-end {$000s) . $ 101,619 $ 95,539 $ 93,903
Total credit facility (3000s) * . : : $ 215,000 _$,160,000 $ 115,000
Interest expense (S000s) $ ‘ 9,972 $ 7,202 $ 2,661
Cost of borrowing ) L 11% 6.6% 6.9%
Amortization of arrangement fees C1.3% 0.5% 1.1%
Average cost of debt 8.4% 71% 8.0%
Average prime rate »7.2% 6.4% 6.7%

1 Renegatiated loan facility effective February 2001,

Significant growth in Vermilion's operations and stafﬂng levels is reflected in increased gross general and admlmstratwe '
(G&A} expenses. However, on a net basis, our G&A costs/boe remained cansistent with that of prior years. Increases in over-
head recoveries and capltalnzed G&A contributed to the fact that costs/boe rose only. sllghtly In addmon, the Company

continues to |mprove the efﬁcnenctes of our facilities mfrastructure - o o : B,

“.1998 .

GENERAL & ADMlNlSTRATlVE EXPENSES o 2ooo :

: L " ($000s). ($/boe) ($000s) " {8000s) | (boe)}
Gross G & A ' o . §.12004 S 209 ' $ 7851 § . % 6882 -~ § 197
Recoveries . = - - - . (3,526) C081) U (2,298) o (054 o7 {1756) T UTL(0.50)
- ' : - 8478 . ' 148 - - 5553 ~ 124 - 5126 . . 1.47:
Capitalized G & A S ) {1,861) 10.33) @95) " (0.41) ©63) - (0.19)
Net G & A ' Lo $ 6617 § 115 $ 5058 - .$ .113 -$ 4463 --§  1.28

Vermlllon s depletlon and deprecnataon expense mcreased 57% m 2000, prrmarlly because of increased productlon. On a umt
basis, DD&A rose-to $5, S4/bae. : R, )

The Company provides for expected future costs assocmted wnth sxte restoratlon and abandonment of facllmes and wells ‘
in its depletion and deprecuatnon provision, At year-end 2000, the ‘estimated future s:te restoration costs to be accrued over

the life-of the remammg proven reserves totaled $23.7 n‘Il“IOﬂ up trom $20 1 million m 1999

DEPLETION & DEPRECIATION EXPENSES (Year ended December 31) _ s gooo . 1ess

- 1egs
Depletion & depreciation expense (SDDOs) : oo S ~§3nT97 $ ;20,308 - g 13,534

_ Depletion & depreciation expense {S/boe) o - o $ 554 -§° 452 ‘$ ) 3 87

The Company’s 2000 tax provision of 546 3 miflion; comprised of current, capital and. futur'etaxes, resulted in aneffective tax
rate of 43.2%. This compares with a tax provision of 513 6 million and a 40.4% effectwe corporate tax rate in 1999. lncrea”es
in the provision and rate in 2000 are a direct result of Vermilion's hlgher proms Ce S -
Historically, »Vermlllon has had a short tax horizon of one year, after which the Company becomes cash taxable The tax
pools for France and Canada are $66.7 million and $1 72.2 mllllon, respectwely. The acquasmon of Big, Sky contrlbuted $23 3
million te Vermilion’s tax pools in Canada. In Canada, Vermlllon expects that our tax pools and extensive capltal program wrll :
be sufficient to reduce the payment of cash income taxes in Canada to between $3 rmlllon and $5 million in 2001. In France, LT

the prevailing commodlty price environment is creating an lmmedlate tax llabuhty for us in 2001 of $4. million to $5 mllllon. Our
business plan includes a five-year tax planning strategy almed at mamtammg cash taxes to between 8% to 10% of’ our cash Y
flow given the current price env:ronment u E ’ - : ’ ; '
Effectlve January 1, 2000, the Company moved to the Ixahllzty method from the deferral method ol‘ accountmg for mcome
. taxes. Under this new standard, adopted by the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants, tax assets and liabilities must
be measured using income:tax rates and applymg tax laws expected to apply to the taxable mcome in the period when the
tax assets or liabilities are expected to be realized or settled The statutory tax rates used in Canada and France are 44.6% » : ’

and 37.8%, respectively. . ) oo ) .
The impact of this change on Vermllion was a charge to retained earnings of $13.6 million, a charge to capital assets of

$5.7 miltion and the recording of a future income tax liabitity of $19.3 million on January 1; 2000, when these reouirements :
were adopted. The new method was applied retroactively without restatement of"the 1999 financial statements The ad]ust-

' ment to retained earnings resuited primarily from the recognition of the future tax cost of past corporate acqunsmons where

the tax basis acquired was less than the purchase price.
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TAX POOLS {December 31, 2000) Rates {$000s)

CANADA .
Canadian Exploration Expense ) ’ 100% $ 2,233
Canadian Development Expense . 30% 56,201
Canadian Qil & Gas Property Expense _ 10% 72,390
Undepreciated Capital Cost 25% 36,493
Share Issue Costs ‘ S 1/5 3,728
Non-Capital Losses 100% 1,154
Total Canada $ 172,200
FRANCE
Seismic o . - 50% $ 2,133
’ lntangible costs ~ oo ‘ : S . 25% 48433
' Productlon tanglble costs e \ ' S ) . IR : - - 30% . 11,010
Other tanglble costs & bunldlng R e ) . ' R ) 10% o j2j.°00 .
Non-capital losses C R S ’ el . 100%. .- . 3,160
L Total France ’ R ‘ ] S L ‘ o ‘ ‘ C : " '$- 66,736 R
Total combmed. - S g o s o R ' - T © . $238936

“Crude oil and natural gas exploration, productlon acquisition and- marketmg operatlons mvolve a number of business risyk's‘
o These risks mclude fluctuations in commodity prices, exchange rates.and |nterest ratesI exploration uncertainties, product
demand, transportatlon restnctlons and governmental regulatory changes: L ‘ .
" Vermilion conSIders our risk management program as a form of msurance that protects the Company s cash flow and
. rate of return The prlmary objectlve of our risk management program an lntegral part of the Company s fve-year busmess
" 'plan —isto maintaln Vermlllon s capital program: to meet our Iong -term growth targets. Maintenance ‘of a strong flnancral
-,posntlon and a stable cash flow stream through-the developrnent ot long-llle reserves is key to mitigating busmess nsks.
o .In 2000, Vermxllon hired a risk management consultant to assess our commodlty and currency nsks and asstst us’ with the
. contmumg development of the. risk management strategy that was mcorporated mto the Company s ‘planning and budgetmg .‘ L .
’process in 1999. Vermilion has since hlred a Vice President, Marketing, who has taken over the process full txme SR

To manage ‘the adverse lmpact of significant movements in commodlty pnces, exchange rates and interest rates the

‘. Company uses over-the counter financial structures Vermlllon has strxct controls and guidelines in place and ena_ct trans_

actions only with oounterparties that have hlgh credit ratings. "‘7 I

The sngnnflcant volatnllty in world oil prlces underscores the importance of effective- hedgmg strategles To protect our capltal
‘program, Vermlllon s strategy balances an assessment of our financial position with historical pncmg and market research

‘ Guardmg agalnst commodlty prlce decllnes while managing debt levels that exceed one year 's hedgmg mechamsms has

] become crucial in shielding’ future capnal programs. The following. table ouﬂmes the crude oil swap transactxons that we have
“in place for 2001, In addition, Verm|l|on uses a balanced portfolio approach in seillng our natural gas, protecting 15% of our o
2001 natural gas productlon from market prlce fluctuation, whlle ensunng extremely attractlve operatmg netbacks

' HEDGING SUMMARY 2001 ‘ BRI T I R S Q3

" Average volume - WTI (bbis/d). R s Y. .aB00 o 4,800 ' 2,800 L

* Average pricé - CWTLUSSBbY e U asar T 2496 2620 | 252

" Average volume . Brent {bbls/d) . o L -1,000 - 1 0004: Lo 1-_0005 :
L C2212 . ot LI 20.59

Average price - Brent (USS/bbl)

The Company’s primary exposure to currency risk comes from the fact that our revenue stream in Canada and France is
denominated in U.S. dollars. We are currently reviewing U.S. dollar denominated debt instruments to balance this exposure,
because the Canadian dollar has been trading at hlstorncal lows compared to its 10-year trading range. Verrnlhon s exposure
to fluctuatlons in the French franc is limited pnmanly to remvestment and repatriation of funds, and Iorward-sale contracts v
can be used to mitigate these risks. The remaining cash flow from our French operations is reinvested within France, creat-

ing a natural hedge to the workmg capital and cash flow stream when they are converted to French francs.
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- The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Vermilion Resources Ltd. are the responsibility of
management and have been approved by the Board of Directors. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting policies detailed in the notes to the financial statements and are in accordance with accounting principies
generally accepted in Canada. Where necessary, management has made informed judgments and estimates of transactions
that were not compiete at the balance sheet date. Financial information throughout the Annuai Report is consistent with the
financiai statements.

Management ensures the integrity of the financial statements by maintaining high quality systems of internal control.
Procedures and policies are designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and transactions are
properly recorded, and that the financiai records are reliable for preparation of the financial statements.

Deioitte & Touche LLP, the Company’s external auditors, have conducted an examination of the consolidated financial
statements ih accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in Canada and have provided an independent opinion.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fuifills its responsibility for financial reporting
and internai control. The Board carries out this responsibility principally through the Audit Committee, which is appointed by
the Board and is comprised of a majority of Directors who are not employees of the Company. The Committee meets period-
ically with management and the external auditors to satisfy itself that each party is properly discharging its respansibilities
and to review the consolidated financial statements, the Management's Discussion and Analysis and the external Auditors’

Report before they are presented to the Board of Directors.

Jeffrey S. Boyce {signed) Stephen E. Bjornsan {signed}
President & Chief Executive Cfficer Vice President Finance & Chief Financial Ofticer
March 30, 2001

To the Shareholders of Vermilion Resources Ltd.

~ We have audited the consolidated balance sheet of Vermilion Resources Lid. as at December 31, 2000 and the
consolidated statements of earnings and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated finan-
cial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial stateménts based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonabie assurance whether the financial statements are free of materiai
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as at December 31, 2000 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accor-
dance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

The consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 1989 and for the year then ended, were reported on by

another firm of Chartered Accountants that expressed an unqualified auditors’ report.

Deloitte & Touche
Calgary, Alberta Chartered Accountants
February 16, 2001

vermiion rasources itd. . . . >48 <




{S thousands)

December 31

Current
Cash
Accounts receivable
Crude oil inventory

Prepaid expenses and other

Deferred financing charges
Investment in Aventura {note 2b)

Capital assets {note 3).

Current

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Long-term debt (note 4)
Provision for future site restoration (note 3)

Future income taxes {note 5}

Commitments and contingencies (note 39)
Sharehoiders’ equity
Share capital {note 6)

Retained earnings

Approved by the Board

Jetfrey S. Boyce (signed)
Director

Charles W. Berard (signed)

Director

» 49 «

2000 1999

$ 15,861 $ 4,567
42,530 17,458
6,018 7,200
2,692 2,079
67,101 31,304
1,255 1,155
5,699 4,36
415,648 266,520
$ 489,703 $ 303.343
$ 71,527 $ 30.571
101,619 95.539
6,253 4,321
96,865 23.859
276,264 154,290
132,965 112,620
80,474 36,433
213,439 149,053
S 489,703 $ 303,343
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(S thousands, except per share amounts)

Years Ended December 31

Petroleum and natural gas revenue

Royalties, net of ARTC

Other income

Production

interest

General and administration
Foreign exchange

Depletion and depreciation

Earnings before income taxes and other item
Income taxes (note 5)

Future

Current {recovery)

Capital

Other item
Equity in {income) losses of atfiliate {note 2b)

Excess of consideration paid over stated value of shares purchased {note 6)

Adoption of new accounting policy {note 5)

Basic

Fully diluted

vermilion resources itd.

2000 1999

$ 234,653 3 108,443
55,530 21.724
179,123 86.719
2,277 -
181,400 86.719
25,201 19,980
9,972 7.202
6,617 5.053
642 385
31.797 20,308
74,229 52343
107,171 33.778
43,380 14,358
2,149 978)
728 286
46.257 13,848
{535) 122
61,449 20,008
{3.849) {125)
(13.559) -
36,333 18.57G

S 80474 $ 38,433
S 1.17 S 0.40
1.1 ) 0.37




{S thousands, except per share amounts)

Years Ended December 31

Net earnings

items not affecting cash:
Depletion and depreciation
Unrealized foreign exchange loss
Amortized deferred financing charges
Equity in (income) losses of affiliate
Future income taxes

Funds generated from operations

Changes in non-cash working capital

Drilling and development of petroleum and natural gas properties
Acquisition of capital assets, net
Corporate acquisition (note 2a)

Acquisition of investment (note 2b)

Issue of common shares for cash, net of share issue costs
(Decrease) increase in long-term debt

Increase in deferred financing charges

Foreign exchange gain {ioss) on cash held in a foreign currency

Basic

interest

income taxes

=31«

2000 1999

S 61.449 S 20.008
31,797 20.308
454 188

1,606 365
(535) 122
43,380 14,358
138,151 55,349
13,370 {14,035)
151,521 41,314
196.034) (45,347}
(36,779) {947
(8,460) -
{800) (114)
(142,073) {46,408)
3,767 8,399
(520 1,636
(1.707) (1.558)
1,540 8,479
306 (188)
11,284 3,197
4,567 1,370

S 15,861 s 4,567
s 263 s 1.2
s 2.49 s 1.01
s 8,124 7,505
s  (358) 559
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Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

{Tabuiar amounts in thousands of dollars, except as indicated)

T O SV TN IS SR A

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements inciude the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned.

PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS OPERATIONS

The Company uses the full-cost method of accounting for petrofeum and natural gas operations and accordingly, capitalizes
all exploration and development casts on a country-by-country basis. These costs include land acquisition, geological and
geophysical costs, drilling (including related overhead) on producing and non-producing properties and other carrying
charges on unproven properties. Proceeds of disposition are applied against the cos.t pools with no gain or loss recognized
except where the disposition results in a significant change in the rate .of depletion and depreciation.

The costs of significant unevaluated properties are excluded from the depletion and depreciation base. The carrying
vaiue is fimited to the recoverable amount as determined by estimating the present value of future net revenues from proven
properties based on current prices and costs and the value of unproven properties at the iower of cost and net realizable
value iess estimated future site restoration costs, general and administrative expenses, financing costs and income taxes.
Amartization of these costs is done on a country-by-country basis and is calculated on the unit-of-production method based
on estimated proven reserves, before royalties, as determined by independent engineers. For purposes of depletion and
depreciation calculations, oil and gas reserves are converted to a common unit of measure on the basis of their relative
energy content.

Substantially all of the exploration, development and production activities of the Company are conducted jointly with others
and, accordingly, the consolidated financial statements reflect only the Company’s proportionate interest in such activities.

The Company estimates its future site restoration and abandonment costs for its oil and gas properties on a country-by-
country basis. The costs represent management’s best estimate of the future site restoration and abandonment costs based
upon current legislation and industry practices. Total estimated costs are being provided for on a unit-of-production basis.
The annual provision included in amortization expense and actual future site restoration and abandonment costs are
charged to the account as incurred.

The amounts recorded for depletion and depreciation of property, plant and equipment and the provision for future site
restoration and abandonment costs are based on estimates. The ceiling test calculation is based on estimates of proven
reserves, production rates, oil and natural gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions. By their nature, these
estimates are subject 10 measurement uncertainty and the effect on the consolidated financial statements from changes in

such estimates in future years could be significant.

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT }
Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost and are being amortized on a declining-baiance basis at rates of 20% to 50%

per year.
CRUDE OIL INVENTORIES
Inventories of crude oil, consisting of production awaiting shipment at the Ambés Shipping Terminal in France, are valued at

current estimated selling price net of related expenses.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLAN

Consideration paid by employees or directors on the exercise of stack options under the employee stock option plan is
recorded as share capital.

DEFERRED FINANCING CHARGES

Deferred financing charges relate to the costs associated with long-term debt. The deferred financing costs associated with
long-term debt are amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the debt obligation.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company uses financial instruments to hedge its exposure to fluctuations in oil and natural gas prices, foreign exchange
rates and interest rates. Gains or losses from these activities are reported as adjustments to the related revenue or expense

accounts when the gain or loss is realized.
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share and funds from operations per share are calculated using the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. Fuily diluted earnings per share and funds from operations per share, where applicable, reflect
the exercise of options and issuance of common shares for warrants as if issued at the {ater of the date of grant or the
beginning of the year.

FLOW-THROUGH SHARES
The resource expenditure deductions for income tax purposes related to exploratory and development activities funded by
flow-through share arrangements are renounced to investors in accordance with tax legislation. Share capital is reduced and

future income tax is increased by the tax reiated to the renounced tax deduction.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
Foreign currency balances of foreign-subbsidiaries‘. which are considered to be integrated, are transiated on the following basis:
' Ménetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet dates.
» Non-monetary assets, liabilities and reiated depreciation and depletion expense are transiated at historical rates.
Saies, other revenues, royaities and all other expenses are transiated at the average rate of exchange during the month
in which they are recognized.
Any resuiting foreign exchange gains and losses are included in 2arnings.

FUTURE INCOME TAXES

Effective January 1, 2000, the Company adopted the new recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants with respect to accounting for income taxes. Under the new recommendations, the liability method of tax allo-
cation is used, which determines future income taxes based on the differences between assets and liabilities reported for
financial accounting purposes and those reported for tax purposes. Previously, the Company followed the deferral method,
which determined deferred income taxes based on the differences in the timing of income and expenses reported for finan-
cial accounting purposes from those reported for income tax purposes. The new method was applied retroactively without

restatement of the 1999 financial statements.

e .. “ s . . -

a) On June 28, 2000, the Company signed a letter agreement to purchase ail of the outstanding shares of Big Sky Resources
inc. (Big Sky}, a private Canadian oil and gas company, for total consideration of $23,472,000 including cash and non-cash
consideration. The arrangement closed on August 10, 2000, at which time Big Sky became a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. The acquisition of Big Sky was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, effective from August 10,
2000, as follows:

Allocation of purchase price: ) )
Capital assets S 40,800

Current assets 1,336
Current liabilities {3,659)
Future income taxes (8,079)
Long-term debt (6,600}
Site restoration {330}

23,472
Common share consideration (note 6) (15,012)
Cash considerétion S 8,460

b} Effective October 20, 1999, the Company acquired 43,714,000 warrants of Del Mar Energy Inc. (renamed Aventura Energy Inc.
(Aventura)) in exchange for a royaity interest on certain petroleum and natural gas properties. In December 1939, the Company
purchased 431,280 shares for cash consideration of $30,569, and on August 31, 2000, the Company purchased an additional
3,200,000 shares for cash consideration of $3800,000. The Company has an approximate 39% equity ownership in Aventura and
has accounted for the investment using the equity method. The investment is recorded at original cost and adjusted for the

Company’s proportionate share of Aventura's net earnings or losses and dividends received since the date of acquisition.
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Accumulated

Depletion, Depreciation Net

2000 Cost and Amortization Book Value
Petroleum and natural gas properties and equipment S 488,882 S 73,974 $ 414,908
Furniture and equipment 2,018 1,278 740
S 490,300 S 75,252 S 415648

Accumutated

Depletion, Depreciation Net

1998 Cost and Amortizaticn Book Value
Petroleum and ﬁatural gas properties and equipment $ 304.603 - ' $° 38818 3 265,785
Furniture anc equioment 1.293 588 735
S 305,896 3 39378 S 268,320

As at December 31, 2000, costs of $12,352,000 {1999 - $11,015,000) for unproven properties have been excluded from the
depietion and depreciation calculation. During the year, the Company capitalized $1,861,000 (1999 - 3495,000) of overhead
costs related to exploration and development activities.

The provision for tuture site restoration costs is recorded in the consolidated statement of earnings as a component of
depietion and depreciation and on the consolidated balance sheet as a long-term liability. At December 31, 2000, the estimated
future site restoration costs to be accrued over the life of the remaining proven reserves are $23,723,355 (1999 - $20,066,000).

.
At December 31, 2000, the Company had a line of credit of $180 million (1999 - $160 million) with a banking syndicate which
has a one-year extendible revolving period. interest is payable based on the Company's total debt to cash flow ratio at an
annual rate ranging from the bank’s prime rate plus 0.125% to the bank’s prime rate plus 1.5% per annum. Security for the
new loan facility includes a $400 million floating charge debenture and a general security agreement over all of the assets of
the Company. In addition, a subsidiary of the Campany, Vermilion REP S.A., as guarantor of the Company's loan, has provided
security over its assets in France.

On January 10, 2001, the Company renegotiated its loan facility increasing its line of credit to $215 million. The amended
loan facility remains with the same syndicate of lenders with no change to the terms and security provisions. A working capital
tranche of $10 million included in the $215 million facility has been placed in France to assist cash-management practices.

- e, e

sipo s
it
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As stated in note 1, the Company adopted the liability method of accounting for income taxes effective on January 1, 2000,
on a retroactive basis without restatement of the previously issued financial statements. The effect of the adoption of the

new policy on the balances at January 1, 2000, was as follows:

Increase capital assets S 5,708
Decrease retained earnings 13,559
Increase future income tax 19,267
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The adjustment to retained earnings resuited primarily from the recognition of the future tax cost related to past corporate

acquisitions where the tax basis acquired was tess than the purchase price.

The components of the future income tax liability at December 31, 2000, are as follows:

Taxable temporary differences S 100,237
Loss carryforwards (1,708)
Share issue costs {1,664)

S 96,865

The change in accounting poiicy from the deferral method of accounting for income taxes to the !iabiii_ty method has reduced
net earnings in the current year by $130,000. v

The provision for income taxes differs from the result which would be obtained had the combined statutory income tax
rates for the respective Canadian and foreign jurisdictions been applied to net earnings. The actuai income tax expense
differs from the amount that would have been expected if the reported earnings had been subject only to the statutory

Canadian income tax rate of 44.6%.

2000 1899
Earnings before income taxes S 107,171 3 33.776
Corporate tax rate 44.6% 44.5%
Expected tax expense 47,798 15,084
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from
Non-deductible Crown payments 17.840 5,661
Resource allowance (15,072} {4,854)
Alberta Royalty Tax Credit {89) (567)
Foreign tax rate differentials * {3,5386) (1,983)
French statutory tax rate change (632) -
Capital taxes 728 2686
Non-deductible depietion - 1,209
COther - (72}
Foreign exchange {780) {978)
Provision for income taxes S 46,257 $ 13,648

At December 31, 2000, the Company has approximately $172.2 miilion {1999 - $87.0 miilion) of tax deductions for Canadian
income tax purposes and approximately $66.7 million (1999 - §76.7 million) of tax deductions for French income tax purposes.

* The corporate tax rate in France was 37.76% in 2000 {1999 - 38.99%).
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Authorized
Uniimited number of common shares
Unfimited number of preferred shares

Common shares issued

Baiance, December 31, 1698
Stock options exercised for cash
Flow-through share offering
Share issue costs, ner of tax of $238
Shares acguired under normai course issuer bids
Tax effect on flow-through shares issued
Balance. December 31, 1539
Common snares issued on dbusiness acquisition (note 2a)
Stock options exercised for cash
Flow-through share offering
Share issue costs, net ¢f futura tax of $114
Shares acquired under normal course issuer bids
Tax affect on flow-through shares issued
Balance, December 31, 2000

. FLOW-THROUGH SHARES
Pursuant to flow-through share agreements dated December 20, 2000, the Company had renounced resource expenditures

Number of
Shares Amount
49,188.517 S 107,187
740,879 1,711
1.500.000 7,500
- - {292)
(69.200) (139)
- (3.347)
51,360.293 112.620
2.2C7.888 15,012
1.275.832 3.850
£00.C00 5.375
- (142)
(8532.70G) 12,052)
- (2,398)
54,489,920 S 132,965

of $5,375,000 prior to February 28, 2001. The Company is committed to incur the qualifying expenditures prior to

December 31, 2001.

STOCK OPTIONS

The Company has a stock option plan under which the Board of Directors may grant stock options to directors, officers and

employees for the purchase of commaon shares. At December 31, 2000, the Company has outstanding a total of 4,596,367

(1999 - 4,649,167} options under the stock option pian. The options are exercisable at prices from 50.70 to $8.10 and expire

at various dates between 2001 and 2005.

The following tables summarize information about the Company’s stock options at December 31, 2000:

Batance, beginning of year
Granted
Exercised
Cancelled

Balance, end of year

Exercisable, end of year

vermition rescurces [ic.

2000 1899

Number of Average Number of Average
Options Exercise Price Opticns  Exercise Price
4,649,167 S 4.25 4,656.543 S 4.08
1,350,500 7.06 1,206.500 4.17
(1,275,632) 3.57 (740.976) 2.3
(127,668) 5.85 (473.00C; 5.41
4,596,367 S 5.22 4,648.167 S 4.25
1,801,117 S 4.75 1,693.568 S 4.12
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Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Average Average Average

Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise

Range of Exercise Prices Qutstanding Life in Years Price Exercisable Price
$0.70 - §2.99 17,500 1.5 S C.96 17,500 S 0.96
§$3.00 - 34.99 2,454,600 2.5 4.13 1,248,950 4.11
$5.00 - $8.10 2,124,267 3.5 6.53 534,667 6.37
4,596,367 S 522 1,801,117 S 4.75

NORMAL COURSE ISSUER BIDS
Effective October 28, 2000, the Company began a normal course issuer bid process to purchase the Company’s cammon
shares. The bid was approved to purchase up to 5% of the issued and outstanding common shares, or 2,711,846 common
shares, and will terminate on QOctober 27, 2001,

During the year ended December 31, 2000, the Company acquired 853,700 {1999 - 69,200} common shares, under the
current and a prior normal course issuer bid, for cash consideration totalling $5,901,000 (1999 - 5284,000). As the considera-
tion paid exceeded the stated value of the shares, the amount of the excess, totalling $3,849,000 {1999 - $145,000}, was

recorded as a reduction of retained earnings.

PR - a . el T A
FURA LA ihE TR maE

RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES
The nature of the Company’s operations result in exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices, exchange rates and interest
rates. The Company monitors and, when appropriate, uses derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to these
risks. The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to the financial
instruments. The Company deals only with major financial institutions and does not anticipate non-performance by the
counterparties.

The Company uses oil swap agreements to hedge anticipated sales of crude oil. At December 31, 2000, the Company
had entered into U.S. dollar oil swaps with financial institutions to hedge approximately 1,749,000 barrels (approximately 4,800
barrels per day) in 2001 and 730,000 (approximately 2,000 barreis per day) in 2002, The hedge prices range from U$$21.50 to
US$29.93 and mature during calendar years 2001 and 2002. At December 31, 2000, the fair value of the oil swaps was a loss of
approximately Cdn$465,000 (using an average exchange rate of $0.68). The Company does not obtain collateral or other
security to support its oil swap agreements; however, any swap agreement executed with any of its banking syndicate
members rank pari passu with the security arrangement within the bank loan facility.

The company has entered into a financial swap for electricity prices to hedge anticipated electrical needs for its Canadian
production. At December 31, 2000, the Company had entered into an agreement with an energy company to hedge approxi-
mately 2 MW per hour (50% of current electrical needs for Canadian production) at $91 per MW hour. The term is for three

years beginning January 1, 2001, and ending December 31, 2003.

FAIR VALUES
The carrying values of cash, accounts receivable, investments, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and long-term debt
approximated their fair vaiues as at December 31, 2000 and 1999. Long-term debt with variable interest rates is assumed to

be at fair value and is not revalued.
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The Company has operations in Canada and France, and our entire operating activities are related to exploration, develop-

ment and production of petroleum and natural gas.

2000 1999
PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS REVENUES
Canada S 161,534 S 53.348
France 73,119 49,095

S 234,653 S 108,443

NET EARNINGS
Canada S 38,580 11.036

France ) 22,869 8,872

w

S 61449 3 20.008

FUNDS GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Canada S 89,243 S 31,889

France 48,908 23.680
S 138,151 S 55.249

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES [INCLUDING ACQUISITIONS]

Canada S 140,466 3 38,058

France 25,072 10.238

S 165,538 S 46,294

TOTAL ASSETS
Canada S 330,495 S 174,540
France 159,208 128,803

S 489,703 S 303,343

3}

At December 31, 2000, the Company had a letter of credit outstanding for 17,910,000 French francs (approximately Cdn$3.9 mil-
lion) in favour of the vendor of the properties acquired in France, which secures certain indemnities given to the vendor. The

letter of credit expires July 2001 and has a 10% drawdown upon annual renewal.

The presentation of certain accounts for the previous year has been changed to conform to the presentation adopted for the

current year.
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CANADA
Jeffray S. Boyce *
Calgary, Alberta

Charies W, Berard "%+
Partner, Macleod Dixon
Calgary, Alberta

Lorenzo Donadeo ®
Calgary, Alberta

Claudio Ghersinich *
Calgary, Alberta

Joseph Killj »#+¢
Presicent, Rosebridge Capital Corp.
Caigary, Alberta

' Audit Committee

? Compensation Commitiee

' Environment and Safety Commitiee
independent Reserves Committee

FRANCE
Jefirey S. Boyce
Calgary, Alberta

Jack Anderson
HSD Ernst & Young
Paris, France

Lorenzo Donadec
Calgary, Alberta

Claudio Ghersinich
Calgary. Alberta

CANADA
Jeffrey S. Boyce
President & Chief Executive Officer

Lorenzo Donadeo, P. Eng.
Executive Vice President
& Chief Operating Officer

Claudio Ghersinich, P. Eng.
Executive Vice President, New Ventures

Chris Baker, 8.Sc.
Vice President, Exploration

C. Tom Banks, P. £ng.
Vice President, Production & Engineering

Stephen £. Bijornson, C.A.
Vice President, Finance

& Crief Financial Officer
Ra; Patel, P. Eng.

Vice President, Marketing

FRANCE
Martin Robert, P Eng
Directeur Générai, Vermilion REP S.A.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Bank of Montreal
Calgary, Alberta

Canadian imperial Bank of Commerce
Calgary, Alberta

BNP Paribas Bank of Canada
Joronto, Ontario

Société Générale (Canada)
Toronto, Ontario

Chapman Petroleum Engineering Lid.
Calgary. Alberta

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Calgary. Alberta

Macleod Dixon
Calgary. Alberta

The Toronto Stock Exchange
Symbol: VRM
TSE 300 index
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Vermilion Resources Lid.
2800, 400 4th Avenue S.W.
Calgary. Alberta, Canada
T2P Gud

Telephone: (403) 269-4884

Facsimile: {403) 264-6306

Email: investor_relations@verrilion
resources.com

Website: www.vermitionrescurc2s.com

investor Relations Contact:
Heather Strang
Telephone (403) 781-9449

Vermilion REP S.A.
B.P. No. 5 Route de Pontex
40181 Parentis-en-Born Cecay

Teiephone: 33 558 82 95 00
Facsimile: 33 358 82 95 82
zmail: vrm®@vermilionrep.fr
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Vermilion’s Annual General Meeting

of shareholders wiil be nheld in the
Stephen Room of the Hyatt Regency.

700 Centre Street South, Calgary, Alberta,
on Tuesday, May 28, 2001, at 3 p.m. All
shareholders are invited to attend, ang
those unable to co so are requested to
sign and raturn the form of proxy maifed
with this report 10 ensure representation
at the meeting.
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This report conains ferward-looking finan-
cial and operational information including
earnings, cash ficw, production and capital
axpenditure projections. These projecticns
are based on the Company’s expectations
and are subject 10 a number of risks ang
uncertainties tat could materially affect
the results, Thesea risks include. but are
not limited ta. future commodity prices,
exchange rates, interest rates, geological
risk, reserves risk, political risk, product
demand and transportation resirictions.

AP American Petroleum Institute
ARTC Alberta Royalty Tax Credit
AT after 1ax
bbis barreis
bels/d barrels per day
bef biflion cubic faet
boe barrel of oil equivalent
boe/d barrel of oil equivalent

per day
BT before tax
Capex capital expenditures
G3&A general and administrative
km kilometres
mbbls thousand barrels
mboe thousand tarrels

of cil aquivalent
mcf thousand cubic feet
mci/d thcusand cubic feet per day
mm millions
mmboe million barrels of oil equivalent
mmcf million cupic feet
mmcf/d  miilion cubic feet per day

MW megawatt

MWh megawatt hour

NGLs natural gas liquids

NPV net present value

WTI West Texas Intermediate

Created in Canada by Perspectives
MGM Inc.. Moiin Branding & Design.
OaSiiva Graphics Lid., Brodylo Morrow
Photography and Hemlock Printers Lid.
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